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2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

31 31 31 31 31
8,088 7,458 7,244 7,397 8,310
1,008,088 929,565 902,892 921,962 1,035,758
3,097 2,790 2,736 2,045 2,717
386,010 347,746 341,015 254,889 338,647
1,853 1,486 1,331 857 1,197
230,958 185,215 165,896 106,816 149,194
915 915 915 915 915
114,046 114,046 114,046 114,046 114,046
91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500 91,500
6,856 7,662 7,557 7,738 8,520
854,532 954,992 941,904 964,464 1,061,933
91,704 88,913 95,302 102,740 109,625
11,429,987 11,082,116 11,878,441 12,805,514 13,663,660
74.93 83.74 82.59 84.57 93.11
9,339 10,437 10,294 10,541 11,605
20.25 16.24 14.55 9.37 13.08
2,524 2,024 1,814 1,168 1,630
7.5 8.6 7.9 7.5 7.8
30.6 20.5 17.5 11.2 14.7
5,771 3,852 4,398 4,874 3,767
719,297 480,113 548,167 607,495 469,519
(9,286) (2,663) (9,886) (11,778) (11,921)
(1,157,407) (331,916) (1,232,191) (1,468,010) (1,485,833)
6,002 (2,959) 5,151 5,996 6,746
748,089 (368,810) 642,021 747,341 840,821
6,830 5,060 4,723 3,815 2,407
851,291 630,678 588,675 475,502 300,008
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2014
1,197
2015 31 8.
2015 31
11.0 2015
2013
857
2013
7.7
31 85.4

31

oOoOooodn
31
2013 2014 2015
$1,183 $743 $1,038
148 114 159
$1,331 $857 $1,197
16—
2015
2014 857 2015
2015 2014
913
604
845 232
138
TFSA 2014 435
2014 31 7.7 782
5 2014 31 85.4
90.2 2014 31
31 10.6
2014
2013 1,331 2014
2014 2013
444
400 49
38 153
327
TFSA 2013 665
31 7.6 0.1 2014 31
2013 31 78.8 2014
2013 31 10.4 2014
11.0
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31
2013 2014
2013 2014 2015

2014 2015
$4,748 $5,068 $6,113 % 21 %
2,062 1,897 1,797 O G
409 406 400 Y] (L)%
7,219 7,371 8,310 2% 13%
57 98 89 72% )%
7,276 7,469 8,399 3 12%
3,568 4,012 4,857 12% 21%
940 1,340 736 43% (45)%
121 170 308 40% 81%
734 767 825 4% 8%
730 437 635 (40)% 45%
$1,183 $743 $1,038 @GN 40%

2014 743 2015 1,038
2015 2014
939
604 845
198 138
2014 2015
13
2015 2014 21
2014 2015 TMS
2015 2014
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31

2013 2014 2015
$1,330 $1,262 $1,213
O an (67)
1,328 1,185 1,146
10) ©) @
(430) (45) (2,375)
431 185 2,248
379) 18 (282)
$940 $1,340 $736

2014 1,340 2015 736
2015

2014
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2013 2014
2013 2014 2015
2014 2015
™S ') 1,625 1,735 1,845 0 6%
« D
703 700 675 % ()%
290 302 278 4% (8)%
333 451 533 350 18%
1,326 1,453 1,486 10% 2%
™S
398 414 439 4% 6%
88 82 60 ()% Q7%
272 414 484 520 17%
758 910 983 20% 8%
™S

56. 6% 59. 1% 65. 0%

30.3% 27.2% 21.6%

81.7% 91.8% 90.8%

57.2% 62.6% 66. 2%

« D

43.2% 40.3% 36.5%

20. 4% 25.9% 28.8%

63.6% 66. 2% 65.3%

™S
™S 2013 2014 85
15 2015 83 17
2013 82 15
2014 80 17
2015 79 18

™S
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2013 2014
2013 2014 2015
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« ) $47,679 $49,340 $50, 257 3% 2%
« ) 14,888 15,836 15,636 6% W%
62,567 65,176 65,893 4% 1%
20,384 24,769 31,128 22% 26%
$82,951 $89,945 $97,021 8% 8%
38 37 36
63 63 63
996 1,001 999 1% %
480 482 456 % G)%
140 137 140 @)% 2%
1,616 1,620 1,595 % @)%
300 327 301 9% @)%

24 60
24 85
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31
2013 2014
2013 2014 2015

2014 2015
282 345 266 220 (23)%
21 47 30 124% (36)%
5 15 11 200% Q7%
33 64 4 94% (36)%
59 126 82 114% (35)%

2014 23 2014
2015
2014 2014
2015
31
2013 2014
2013 2014 2015

2014 2015
) $3,568 $4,012 $4,857 12% 21%
803 870 1,065 8% 22%
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2013 2014
2013 () 2014 ( ) 2015
2014 2015
1,451 1,696 1,940 17% 14%
5,570 5,527 5,859 W% 6%
$596 $593 $638 W% 8%
116 37 105 (68)% 184%
712 630 743 2% 18%
293 258 269 A2)% 4%
177 198 221 12% 12%
94 60 94 (36)% 57%
$148 $114 $159 23)% 39%
2014 114 2015
159 2014 2015
68
45 34 23
11
2014 2015 14
2015 ™S
2015 2014
2014 593
2015 638
2015 2014
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$49 $53
$805 $2,274
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10
2014

718

45/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

T™MCC

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

T™MCC

46/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

47/321



TMHU

HINO

™S

T™S

TMCC

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

HINO

HINO
™S
HINO
TMS  TMHU HINO

HINO

48/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TMCC

TFS

TMCC

T™MCC

49/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

FASB

FASB SEC

FASB

50/321



10

11

51/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



12

13

2017

2014

28

52/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

53/321



14

15

54/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



16

17

18

55/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

19

CFPB CFPB

CFPB
CFPB 2015
CFPB CFPB

FSOC SIFI
FSB G-SIFI
TMCC SIFI FSB G-
SIFI

2013 12 10

56/321



20

TMCC

57/321

TFS

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

15—



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oooooog
TMCC 50,000,000,000
TMCC
2014 12
(The Bank of New York Mellon)
E14 5AL
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2015 2017 2019
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4.3 2014 11
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2015
31
2013 2014 2015
0.29% 0.31% 0.32%
0.18% 0.19% 0.23%
0.27% 0.28% 0.29%
1.23% 1.17% 1.21%
« ) $5,737 $6,341 $6,632
60 (
)
« ) 0.19% 0.19% 0.23%
C ) 0.18% 0.15% 0.17%
0.19% 0.18% 0.21%
2014
31 0.28 2015 31 0.29
2014 1.17 2015 1.21
2014 2015 2015
0.21 2014 0.18
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31
2013 2014 2015
$619 $527 $454
121 170 308
(213) (243) 277)
$527 $454 $485
2015 87
31
2013 2014 2015
0.71% 0.59% 0.62%
0.40% 0.27% 0.24%
0.63% 0.50% 0.50%
2014 31 454
2014 2015
2015 0.62
2014 0.27
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425 81
$85,367 $90,231
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2015
24.8 29.8 27.2
( MTN
MTN y ( EMT? « D

2014 31

« $29,744 $13,523 $480 $5,577 $49,324
2015

12,481 ) 4,551( ) - 1,250¢ ) 18,282
2015
(9,503) (1,974) - (1,605) (13,082)

2015 31

« ) $32,722 $16,100 $480 $5,222 $54,524
2015 30

$1,900¢ ) $- $- $- $1,900
2015 MTN 15 0.2 3.1
2015 EMTN 0.3 3.9
0.1 0.7
SEC SEC
2018

TMCC
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2014 11 TMCC  TCPR
2020
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31 SEC

2014
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2016 2018
5.0
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2015 31
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3.2
375 2020
2015 31
TFS
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100
10
2015 31 83,243
( )TFS

()

76/321

oOoOooodn
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2016 2.1
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30
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14—
2015 31
2014 31 2015 31
2015 31
) $92,401 $48,304 $23,954 $9,702 $10,441
( 3,715 974 1,264 716 761
(1,295) (116) (298) (328) (553)
C ) 7,555 7,555 - - _
60 19 33 8 -
« ) 11 10 1 . i
$102,447 $56,746 $24,954 $10,008 $10,649
136 2,034
2015 31
2015 31 6.4
2015 31 12.8
2015 31 8.9
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100
ALCO
12
100
2014 31 2015 31 100bp
100bp 100bp
2014 31 $7.3 $(85.4)
2015 31 $(3.1) $(45.2)
100bp 2015 31

2014 31
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2015 31
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$50

$54

87/321

2014 31 2015 31



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

oOoOooodn
2014 31 2015 31
2014 31
AAA AA A BBB BB
$652 $652 $571 $76 $5 $- $-
10 11 3 7 1 - -
1,599 1,599 - 815 784 - -
507 507 - 347 135 25 -
164 169 - 14 59 82 14
108 108 17 69 18 2 2
27 27 9 3 11 4 -
1,781 1,835 1,121 172 448 94 -
$4,848 $4,908 $1,721 $1,503 $1,461 $207 $16
2015 31
AAA AA A BBB BB
$4,357 $4,359 $4,230 $129 $- $- $-
10 12 3 8 1 - -
175 175 - 175 - - -
37 37 - 37 - - -
138 145 - 5 50 76 14
103 107 15 67 17 6 2
39 39 6 1 18 14 -
1,726 1,797 - 1,294 376 127 -
$6,585 $6,671 $4,254 $1,716 $462 $223 $16
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100,000 91,500 8,500
91,500
50,000,000 915,000,000
1996 5,000 91,500 62 3,200 1,140 4,560
"
90501
S 91,500 100
19001
TMCC TMCC 2013 2014
2015 TMCC TESA 1,487 665 435
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)
1955 20 1983 TMCC 2008
2013
2013
TMCC
T™CC
2013 10 T™CC TFSA
TFS
1961 12 11 1998 2002 2007 12
TFS 2008 2012
12 2013
2013 12 TFS
2013 2013
2014 TMCC
TFSA
1957 23 TMCC
2003 TMCC
2006 12 TMCC
TFS
2008 TMCC
2008 10 TFSA
2013 TMCC
2013 10 TMCC
TFSA
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1957 1980 2008 2010
2010
2013 ™S
2013 T™MCC
1955 10 14 1982 ™S 2000
2001
2001 2002
2002 12 2004
2004
2005
2005 2006
2006
TMCC T™CC T™MS
2006
2007 11 ™S 2007
11 ™S 2012
2013 ™S
2013 TMNA

T™MCC
T™MCC
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)
1955 20
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2,391,227 2015
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2015 ™S
2015 2015
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120 60
60
50
62
55
65
25
™S
TMCC
T™S
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oooooog
a
b
59.5
60
™S
™S ESP
ESP
2015 ™S SERP 2015
SERP
SERP TMCC
SERP SERP 62
SERP a SERP
b SERP 25
30
c
100
SERP
X SERP 55
™S
y ™S

SERP
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T™MS DCP SERP
TMCC ™S
DCP
100 10
15
™S
2015
DCP
DCP
DCP DCP
T™MS
T™S
PULTIP TFS
PULTIP
DCP
12 31

PULTIP
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1A
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IT 1A
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31
2014 2015
$7,326 $8,319
209 -
498 448
68 47
$8,101 $8,814
10-K
10-Q
2015 31
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23

38

103

59

193

134

2015

2014

2015

SEC

31
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2015 31
TMCC 1934
10 K
131
SEC
2015 UFJ
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31
2013 2014 2015

$4,748 | \591,791 $5,068 | \631,676 $6,113 | \761,924
2,062 | 257,008 1,897 | 236,442 1,797 | 223,978
434 54,094 432 53,844 400 49,856
7,244 | 902,892 7,397 | 921,962 8,310 (1,035,758
3,568 | 444,716 4,012 | 500,056 4,857 | 605,376
940 | 117,162 1,340 | 167,018 736 91,735
2,736 | 341,015 2,045 | 254,889 2,717 | 338,647
571 71,169 567 70,671 638 79,520
173 21,563 135 16,826 194 24,180
3,480 | 433,747 2,747 | 342,386 3,549 | 442,347
121 15,081 170 21,189 308 38,389
911 | 113,547 965 | 120,278 1,046 | 130,373
293 36,520 258 32,157 269 33,528
1,325 | 165,148 1,393 | 173,624 1,623 | 202,291
2,155 | 268,599 1,354 | 168,763 1,926 | 240,057
824 | 102,703 497 61,946 729 90,863
$1,331 | \165,896 $857 | \106,816 $1,197 | \149,194
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31
2013 2014 2015
$1,331 | \165,896 $857 | \106,816 $1,197 | \149,194
2013 (40) (4,986) 64 7,977 an | (1,371 64 7,977
2014 623
2015 (38) (4,736)
2013 097 @13) |  (1,620) — — @4 | (5.48%)
2014
2015 26 3,241
51 6,357 an | 1,371 20 2,493
$1,382 | \172,252 $846 | \105,445 $1,217 | \151,687
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2014 31 2015 31
$3,815 \475,502 $2,407 \300,008
1,721 214,505 784 97,718
5,389 671,685 7,131 888,808
65,176 8,123,537 65,893 8,212,904
24,769 3,087,208 31,128 3,879,794
1,870 233,077 2,282 284,428
$102,740 \12,805,514 $109,625 \13,663,660
$85,367 \10,640,143 $90,231 \11, 246,392
6,747 840,946 7,519 937,168
2,888 359,960 3,355 418,167
95,002 11,841,049 101,105 12,601,727

14
2014 2015 31
100,000 915 114,046 915 114,046
91,500

2 249 2 249
200 24,928 220 27,421
6,621 825,241 7,383 920,217
7,738 964,464 8,520 1,061,933
$102,740 \12,805,514 $109,625 \13,663,660
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oOoOooodn

10

2014 31 2015 31
$9,501 \1,184,205 $11,509 \1,434,482
156 19,444 1,193 148,696
7 872 15 1,870
$9,664 \1,204,521 $12,717 \1,585,047
$8,158 \1,016,813 $10,837 \1,350,724
2 249 3 374
$8,160 \1,017,062 $10,840 \1,351,098
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2012 31 $915 $2 $160 $6,585 $7,662
2013 31 — — — 1,331 1,331
— — 51 — 51
— — — (1,487) (1,487)
2013 31 $915 $2 $211 $6,429 $7,557
2014 31 — — — - -
— — (11) — (11)
— — — (665) (665)
2014 31 $915 $2 $200 $6,621 $7,738
2015 3l — — — 1,197 1,197
— — 20 — 20
_ _ _ (435) (435)
2015 31 $915 $2 $220 $7,383 $8,520
2012 31 \114,046 \249 \19,942 \820, 754 \954,992
2013 31 — — — 165,896 165,896
— — 6,357 — 6,357
— — — (185,340) (185,340)
2013 31 \114,046 \249 \26,299 \801,311 \941,904
2014 81 — — — 106,816 106,816
— — (1,371) — (1,371)
— — — (82,886) (82,886)
2014 31 \114,046 \249 \24,928 \825,241 \964, 464
20158t — — — 149,194 149,194
— — 2,493 — 2,493
— — — (54,218) (54,218)
2015 31 \114,046 \249 \27,421 \920,217 | \1,061,933
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31

2013 2014 2015
$1,331 [ \165,89 $857 \106,816 $1,197 \149,194
3,604 449,203 4,045 504,169 4,895 610,113
(1,191)| (u48,446)  (1,278)  (159,200)(  (1.539)  (191,821)
121 15,081 170 21,189 308 38,389
541 67,430 589 73,413 628 78,274
(1,103)|  (137,478) (205) (25,551)|  (2,380)(  (296,643)
[3)) (2,617) — — (70) (8,725)
191 23,806 (153) (19,070) (140) (17,450)
12 1,496 9 1,122 ) (499)
37 4,612 87 10,844 (350) (43,624)
792 98,715 516 64,314 760 94,726
(50) (6,232) 11) (1,371) 84 10,470
134 16,702 248 30,911 378 47,114
4,398 548,167 4,874 607,495 3,767 469,519

(5,279)|  (657,975) (5,114)|  (637,409) (6,164)|  (768,281)
385 47,986 596 74,285 991 123,518

4,261 531,091 4,510 562,126 3,529 439,855

(25,604)| (3,191,283)| (25,790)| (3.214,466)| (25,584)| (3,188,790)
22,941 | 2,859,366 23,961 | 2,986,499 24,602 | 3,066,393

(1,887)|  (235,196) (804)|  (100,211) 222 27,670

(10,395) (1,295,633)]  (14,410)[ (1,796,062)( (16,969)| (2,115,016)

5,603 698,358 6,636 827,111 6,444 803,180
120 14,957 (241) (30,038) 12) (1,496)
— — (1,077)|  (134,237) 1,077 134,237
31) (3.864) (45) (5.609) 57) (7,104)

(9.886)| (1,232,191)[ (11,778)[ (1,468,010)( (11,921) (1,485,833)
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31

2013 2014 2015
22,230 | 2,770,747 20,226 | 2,520,969 25,817 | 3,217,831
(16,929)| (2,110,031)|  (16,662)| (2,076,752)|  (17,934)| (2,235,294)
3,349 | 417,419 3,123 | 389,251 @08 (87,747)
(2,012)| (250,776) (26) (3,241) 2 249
TFSA (1,487)|  (185,340) (665)|  (82,886) @35)|  (54,218)
5,151 642,021 5,996 747,341 6,746 840,821
@3N (42,004) (908)|  (113,173) (1,408)| (175,493)
5,060 630,678 4,723 | 588,675 3,815 | 475,502
$4,723 | \588,675 $3,815 | \475,502 $2,407 | \300,008
$1,258 | \156,797 $1,102 | \137,353 $1,048 | \130,623
$21 \2,617 $(30)]  \(3,739) $143 |  \17,824
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10

2015

US GAAP
TMCC
VIE
VIE
VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE
VIE

2015 31

31

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE

VIE
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VIE
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TMCC TFSA TMCC
TMNA TFSA TMCC
TMCC TMCC
TMCC TFSA TMCC
2014 FASB
2018 2017
2015 FASB
2016
2015 FASB

2016
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US GAAP
2015 FASB
2016
2015 FASB
2016
2014

2014

2016
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2015 2014 31

2015 2014 31
2015 2014 31
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2014 31

$730 $694 $— $— $1,424
— 1,437 — — 1,437
— 708 — — 708
730 2,839 — — 3,569
1,077 — — — 1,077
398 252 2 — 652
— 11 — — 11
— 1,599 — — 1,599
— 507 — — 507
— 157 12 — 169
— 60 — — 60
— — 5 — 5
_ _ 43 — 43
— — 27 — 27
— 44 — — 44
— 327 — — 327
— 22 — — 22
— 316 — — 316
— 45 — — 45
— 274 — — 274
— 520 — — 520
— 50 — — 50
— 66 — — 66
— 17 — — 171
481 — — — 481
879 4,421 89 — 5,389
— 804 70 — 874
— 358 3 — 361
— — — (1,186) (1,186)
— 1,162 73 (1,186) 49
2,686 8,422 162 (1,186) 10,084
— (252) — — (252)
— (553) — — (553)
— — — 799 799
— (805) — 799 (6)
$2,686 $7,617 $162 $(387) $10,078
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Ooooooog
2015 31

$249 $820 $— $— $1,069
40 — — — 40
— 1,105 — — 1,105
289 1,925 — — 2,214
4,215 142 2 — 4,359
— 12 — — 12
— 175 — — 175
37 — — — 37
— 131 14 — 145
— 59 — — 59
— — 4 — 4
— — 44 — 44
— — 39 — 39
NAV — 148 — — 148
— 37 — — 37
— 335 — — 335
— 20 — — 20
— 268 — — 268
— 55 — — 55
— 232 — — 232
— 399 — — 399
— 72 — — 72
— 71 — — 71
— 160 — — 160
460 — — — 460
4,712 2,316 103 — 7,131
— 210 7 — 217
_ 470 1 — 471

— — — (635) (635)
— 680 8 (635) 53
5,001 4,921 111 (635) 9,398

— (1,888) — — (1,888)

— (386) — — (386)
_ _ — 2,184 2,184

— 2,274) — 2,184 (90)
$5,001 $2,647 $111 $1,549 $9,308
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2015 2014
2014
2015 2014
31
)
)

$— $4 $56 $13 $73 $12 $55 $(12) $55 $128

— — — —_ — 5 17 12 34 34
- — @ — @ — — — — @

— 3 7 16 26 — — — — 26
- — ® — ® — — — — ®
- — ® @ QIO @ — w @

2 7 — — 9 — — — — 9
@ — — @ — — — — @

$2 $12 $48 $27 $89 $3 $70 $— $73 $162

$(2) $23 $— $21 $21
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)
(

$2 $12 $48 $27 $89 $3 $70 $73 $162
— — — — — — (54) (54) (54)

— — 2 — 2 — — — 2

— 3 12 22 37 — — _ 37
— (©)] @) ©) (15) — — — (15)
— — @) ©) 12) (@) © 11 (23)

— 2 — — 2 — — — 2

$2 $14 $48 $39 $103 $1 $7 $8 $111
$— $(54) $(54) $(54)

2015 2014
2015 2014 31
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oOoOooodn
2014 31
$48,892 $— $— $49,392 $49,392
174 — — 160 160
9,344 — — 9,391 9,391
4,601 — — 4,552 4,552
1,802 — — 1,807 1,807
$27,709 $— $27,709 $— $27,709
49,500 — 49,697 736 50,433
8,158 — — 8,165 8,165
2015 31
$49,734 $— $— $49,887 $49,887
217 — — 223 223
9,123 — — 9,176 9,176
4,602 — — 4,564 4,564
1,815 — — 1,804 1,804
$27,006 $— $27,006 $— $27,006
52,388 — 53,174 634 53,808
10,837 — — 10,832 10,832
2015 2014 31 94 89

2015 2014 31 308 274
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2014 31

( )
$652 $1 $(1) $652
10 1 — 11
1,599 — — 1,599
507 — — 507
164 6 @ 169
60 1 @ 60
4 1 — 5
44 1 @ 43
27 — — 27
41 3 — 44
329 — @ 327
21 1 — 22
283 33 — 316
38 7 — 45
275 — @ 274
519 1 — 520
40 10 — 50
65 1 — 66
170 2 @ 171
217 264 — 481
$5,065 $333 $(9) $5,389
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2015 31
( )
$4,357 $3 $(1) $4,359
10 2 — 12
175 — — 175
37 — — 37
138 7 — 145
57 2 — 59
3 1 — 4
43 1 — 44
39 — — 39
NAV 148 — — 148
35 2 — 37
311 24 — 335
19 1 — 20
256 15 A3) 268
50 6 () 55
235 — ®3) 232
390 9 — 399
63 9 — 72
73 — @) 71
146 14 — 160
190 270 — 460
$6,775 $366 $(10) $7,131

250
90
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2015 31
2013
2015 31
10
10

)

2015 2014 31

12
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12
31
2013 2014 2015
( )
$23 $59 $71
$(2) $(4) 3D
$— $(55) $—
2014 31
55
2015 31
( )
$4,452 $4,451
121 124
82 85
62 68
142 146
$4,859 $4,874
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10
2014 31 2015 31

( )
$40,216 $39,141
9,633 11,682
15,925 15,744
65,774 66,567
651 646
(863) 911)
(298) (301)
(88) (108)
(386) (409)
$65,176 $65,893

31
2016 $14,461 $11,224
2017 13,043 1,718
2018 10,726 954
2019 7,426 806
2020 3,883 524
1,278 518
$50,817 $15,744
2015 2014 31 308
274
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2015 2014 31
2014 31 2015 31 2014 31 2015 31
( )
$48,828 $49,684 $432 $511
30 59 459 467 6 8
60 89 90 100 1 2
90 33 51 — —
$49,410 $50,302 $439 $521
2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015
31 31 31 31 31 31
( )
$8,129 $7,993 $3,791 $3,782 $1,642 $1,643
1,282 1,137 855 842 158 176
24 60 12 37 25 32
1 36 — 4 6 2
$9,436 $9,226 $4,658 $4,665 $1,831 $1,853
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2015 2014 31
2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015
( )
$13 $76 $13 $76 $1 $14
27 52 27 52 8 10
23 34 23 34 22 31
$63 $162 $63 $162 $31 $55
$51 $105 $51 $105
90 91 90 91
4 2 4 2
$145 $198 $145 $198
$322 $264 $318 $261
1 — 1 —
$323 $264 $319 $261
$322 $264 $318 $261
1 — 1 —
64 181 64 181
117 143 117 143
27 36 27 36
$531 $624 $527 $621
2015 2014 31
172 54

2015 31
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2015

2014

31 31
2014 2015 2014 2015
( )
$16 $29 $— $—
32 26 1 1
24 25 2 1
$72 $80 $3 $2
$59 $66 $1 $1
93 91 4 3
4 3 — —
$156 $160 $5 $4
$368 $294 $27 $22
1 1 — —
$369 $295 $27 $22
$368 $294 $27 $22
1 1 — —
75 95 1 1
125 117 5 4
28 28 2 1
$597 $535 $35 $28

2015 2014

141/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2015 2014

2015 2014

2015
2014

2015 2014 12

142/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

10
2014 31 2015 31
( )
$31,023 $37,555
248 1,571
31,271 39,126
(146) (169)
(826) (968)
(5,462) (6,785)
(68) (76)
$24,769 $31,128
31
2016 $5,065
2017 3,214
2018 1,274
2019 229
2020 29
1
$9,812
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2015
2015
31
2013
2014 31
2014 31
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31
2013 2014 2015
( )

$619 $527 $454

121 170 308

(213) (243) Q77)

$527 $454 $485

2014 2013 86 85 87
2014
( )

$333 $5 $107 $445
(263) ) — (265)

64 1 — 65

162 ) (19) 141
$296 $2 $88 $386
$— $— $31 $31
$296 $2 $57 $355
$49,410 $439 $15,925 $65,774
$— $— $208 $208
$49,410 $439 $15,717 $65,566
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322
2014 31
2014 31
™S 836
144
™S
2015 31
( )
2014 $296 $2 $88 $386
(273) 0 16)) (276)
61 1 1 63
215 1 20 236
2015 31 $299 $2 $108 $409
$— $— $55 $55
$299 $2 $53 $354
2015 31 $50,302 $521 $15,744 $66,567
$— $— $360 $360

$50,302 $521 $15,384 $66,207
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264 2015 31
2015 31
T™S 917
122
™S
2014 31 2015 31
( )
60
$125 $153
36 52
$161 $205
60
120
2015 2014 31
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
( )
2014 31
$459 $90 $33 $582 $48,828 $49,410 $33
6 1 — 7 432 439 —
— — — — 9,436 9,436 —
4 1 — 5 4,653 4,658 —
— — — — 1,831 1,831 —
$469 $92 $33 $594 $65,180 $65,774 $33
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OooooOodd
90
30 59 60 89 90
29
( )
2015 31

$467 $100 $51 $618  $49,684  $50,302 $32
8 2 — 10 511 521 —
— — — — 9,226 9,226 —
— — — — 4,665 4,665 —
— — — — 1,853 1,853 —
$475 $102 $51 $628  $65,939  $66,567 $32
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1SDA

2015

2015

2015 31
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2015 2014 31
2014 31
( )
$465 $25 $25,942 $336 $26,407 $361
852 342 7,374 532 8,226 874
$1,317 $367 $33,316 $368 $34,633 $1,235
(1,186)
$49
$— $— $57,689 $553 $57,689 $553
— — 50 — 50 —
157 14 3,822 238 3,979 252
$157 $14 $61,561 $791 $61,718 $305
(799)
$6
2014 31 718

331
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( )

$190 $4 $26,549 $467 $26,739 $471
271 24 913 193 1,184 217
$461 $28 $27,462 $660 $27,923 $688
(635)
$53
$— $— $64,852 $386 $64,852 $386
— — 50 — 50 —
251 43 12,971 1,845 13,222 1,888
$251 $43 $77,873 $2,231 $78,124 $2,274
(2,184)
$90

31 145
1,694 10
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31
2013 2014 2015
(

$1,330 $1,262 $1,213
(103) (85) (43)
(258) (202) 147)

359 210 123

1,328 1,185 1,146

15 20 19

274 8 122

289 28 141
(299) (31) (142)
(10) (©) @
(430) (45) (2,375)

431 185 2,248
(379) 18 (282)

$940 $1,340 $736
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58

147
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2014 31 2015 31
( )

$1,172 $1,184

139 188

116 122

— 174

49 53

394 561

$1,870 $2,282

$1,665 $1,825

6 90

746 855

332 405

139 180

$2,888 $3,355
2015 2014 2013 31

183
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31 31
2014 2015 2014 2015
( )
$27,709 $27,006 0.18 0.21
49,075 52,307 1.99 1.86
8,158 10,837 0.54 0.60
425 81
$85,367 $90,231 1.26 1.22
2015 31
81
2047
2015 31 3.3
174 0.8 9.4 350
2014 31 3.3
176 0.5 9.4 319
2015
2014 31 124 126
2015 31 0.4 1.5 2014 31 0.4 1.6
10
2015

31 2014 31 344
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31

2016 $47,675
2017 11,379
2018 12,087
2019 4,517
2020 5,021
9,552
$90,231

2015 2014

2013 10 11 13
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10
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
2015 2014 31 VIE
2014 31
VIE VIE

( )
$624 $9,633 $9,501 $3 $8,146 $2
20 248 156 4 12 —
$644 $9,881 $9,657 $7 $8,158 $2

2015 31
VIE VIE

( )
$730 $11,682 $11,509 $4 $9,980 $3
54 1,571 1,193 11 857 —
$784 $13,253 $12,702 $15 $10,837 $3
VIE TMCC

VIE TMCC
TMCC VIE 2015
2014 31 1,275 1,169 TMCC

VIE
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VIE TMCC
VIE
TMCC
™S
VIE
2015 2014 31
2015 2014 2013

VIE

VIE

TMCC

T™MS
TDIG
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VIE
VIE

TDIG



11
364
2014 11 TMCC TCPR
364 50
50
2015 31
T™MCC 2015
2020 32 21
2015 2014 31
12
™S
™S
2015
2015

60
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2016 2018 2020
50
31 TMCC 2016 2018
375 57
TMcC
™S
25 120
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™S TMCC 2015
2014 2013 15
T™MS
30
66 2/3
25
2015
TMCC  TMS 2015 2014 2013
™S
10 55
TMCC 2015 2014 2013 13

16 15
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13
31
2013 2014 2015
( )
$(15) $(24) $(25)
41 6) 15)
6 8 9
32 19) 1)
721 460 644
69 54 117
2 2 @
792 516 760
$824 $497 $729
31
2013 2014 2015
35.0 35.0 35.0
3.2 3.1 3.2
— 1.4) (0.3)
38.2 36.7 37.9
2015 2014 2013
31
2014 2015
( )
$6,217 $6,873
529 646
1 J—
$6,747 $7,519
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136 124

2015 2014 31
1,435 591
2015 31
71
2034
2015

2014 12 19 2014

50
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31
2014 2015

( )
$7,115 $8,576
482 570
138 292
295 329
$8,030 $9,767
292 328
211 258
742 1,615
56 67
1,301 2,268
(18) (20)
$1,283 $2,248
$6,747 $7,519

2015 2014 31
2029 2035
2016 2035
2014 31 2015
56 2014

18



2015 2014 31

96

31

2015 143

196
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80 2015 31
20 2014
18

2014 30

2015 31
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ooooooo
2015 31 TMNA
13 2014 31 TMNA
11 2015 31
TMCC
2014 31 TMCC
TMCC TFSA TFSB
2015 2014 2013
31
2013 2014 2015
)

$8 $7 $6

1 — —

— [€)) —

@ — ©

$7 $6 $—
2015 31

2014 2013 31
2015 2014 31
2015
12
2015 2014 2013
2015 31 2015 2014 IRS 2013 2012 IRS
2015

2014 TMCC TMCC

FASB 48
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14
2014 31 2015 31
( )
$1,295 $1,137
62 60
1,357 1,197
100 100
$1,457 $1,297
TMCC
15 ™S 2018
™S
2015 2014 2013 26 25
22 2015 31 23
2015 31
™S
31
2016 $19
2017 19
2018 14
2019 6
2020 2
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2014 28
T™C 2017
TMCC TMCC
100
31 2028 20 2029 50
2030 10 2031 10 2032 10 T™MCC
TMCC
TMCC 78

2015 2014 31 TMCC
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2015 31
2015 2014 31

2015 31 2015 31
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31
2013 2014 2015
(

$940 $994 $1,196
$— $— $(D)
$(72) $(82) $(88)

$(39) $— $—
$(6) $(3) $(2)

$161 $131 $129

$6 $6 $4

$64 $61 $63

$30 $38 $24

$— $— $1
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2014 31 2015 31

167/321

(

$—

$74
$6
$15
$1
$(768)

$7
$—
$(806)

$1,172
$2
$159

$244
$216
$22

$2

$37

$83
$6
$11
$1
$(802)

$7
$1
$(950)

$1,184
$6
$126

$252
$136
$24

$2
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Ogoooood
TMCC  TFS TNMCC
TFS TMCC
TFS TMCC
TNCC
TFS
2015 2014 2013 88 82 72
TCPR TMCC
TFS
TMCC
TFS
2015 31
THCC 2014 31 2015 31

1,500 $— $—

1,000 — —

200 22 24

1,000 — —

$22 $24

Thee 2014 31 2015 31

400 $40 $25

2,500 — —

1,000 827 778

200 — —

500 — —

300 105 81

1,000 200 300

$1,172 $1,184
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TMCC  TFS
TMCC
2015

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC

TMCC  TFSB

TMCC
TMCC

TMCC TCPR
TMCC

TMCC TFSB
TMCC TMCC

14

TFSB

2014

TFSB

31

2002
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TFS
TMCC 2012
30 2002
TMCC
TMCC  TFSB
60 150
2015 2014 31
47 52
TMCC TFSB

TFSB  TFSA T™S
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TMCC TCPR
T™S TDPR
TMHU HINO
TMCC TMS 2018
TMS 14
TMCC
TMS
TMCC T™MS TMC
12
T™S
™IS T™S
™IS T™S
T™MIS 99
2012 ™IS T™S
™IS T™S
2011 2013 31
2014 12 TMCC
2015 31 984
923

2015 31 37
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16
™IS ™IS
31
( )
2013

$7,219 $— $25 $7,244
— 596 (25) 571
57 116 — 173
7,276 712 — 7,988
3,568 — — 3,568
940 — — 940
121 — — 121
734 177 — 911
— 293 — 293
730 94 — 824
$1,183 $148 $— $1,331
$92,504 $3,502 $(704) $95,302
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( )
2014

$7,371 $— $26 $7,397
— 593 (26) 567
98 37 — 135
7,469 630 — 8,099
4,012 — — 4,012
1,340 — — 1,340
170 — — 170
767 198 — 965
— 258 — 258
437 60 — 497
$743 $114 $— $857
$99,737 $3,728 $(725) $102,740

( )

2015

$8,310 $— $— $8,310
— 638 — 638
89 105 — 194
8,399 743 — 9,142
4,857 — — 4,857
736 — — 736
308 — — 308
825 221 — 1,046
— 269 — 269
635 94 — 729
$1,038 $159 $— $1,197
$106, 653 $3,891 $(919) $109, 625

172/321
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( )
2014
$1,795 $1,845 $1,876 $1,881
951 966 1,033 1,062
536 314 386 104
308 565 457 715
145 157 209 191
11 28 63 68
298 301 297 327
144 393 306 511
53 149 113 182
$91 $244 $193 $329
2015
$1,960 $2,057 $2,112 $2,181
1,100 1,196 1,248 1,313
130 215 161 230
730 646 703 638
188 220 221 203
38 79 103 88
303 320 329 363
577 467 492 390
213 176 185 155
$364 $291 $307 $235
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME

Y cars ended March 31,

(Dollars in millions} 2015 2014 2013
Financing revenucs:
Operating lease 5 6113 & 5068 % 4,748
Retail 1,797 1,297 2,062
Dealer 400h 432 434
Total financing revenues 8,310 71397 7,244
Depreciation on operating leases 4 857 4012 3568
Interest expense 136 1,340 040
MNet financing revenucs 2717 2,05 2,736
Insurance carned premiums and conTact revenues (%t 567 57
Investment and other income, net 194 133 173
Mt financing revenues and other revenues 3549 2747 3480
Expenses:
Provision for credit losses 308 170 121
Operating and administrative 1046 A 211
Insurance losses and loss adjustment expenses 264 258 203
Total cxpenses 1,623 1,393 1,325
Ircome before income taxcs 1,926 1,354 2,155
Provision for income txes 129 497 824
Met income 5 1,197 € 857 £ 1,331

COMSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended March 31,

{Dollars in millions} 2015 2014 20013

Mel income 5 1197 % 857 8 1,331
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:

Met unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale marketable

securities [mel of tax (provision) benefit of (S38), 55 and (340,

respectively| 6 {1y Al
Reclassification adjustment for net (gains) on available-for-sale

marketable secunties included in investment and other income,

net [net of tax provision of $26, S0, and 58 respectively| [44) - (13}
Other comprehiensive mcome (loss) 20 {11} k]|
Comprehensive income 13 1,217 & b L 1,342

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,
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March 31, March 31,

{Dollars in millions) 2015 20014
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 2407 8 3RS
Resirscted cash and cash equivalenis T84 1,721
Investments in markeable securities 7,131 5,339
Finance receivables, net 635,493 63,176
Investments in operating leascs, net 31128 24,769
Cither assets 2.282 1,870
Total assets £ 109 635 8§ 102,740
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Dbt g 90231 5 83,367
Dieferred income taxes 7.519 0,747
Other liabilites 3,355 2 BRR
Total liabilitics 101,105 Q5,002
Commitments and contingencies (Sec Note 14)
Sharcholder's couity:
Capital stock, no par value {1,000 shares authonzed; 91,500 ssued and

outstanding) at March 31, 2015 and 2014 915 b
Additional paid-in capital 2 2
Agcumulated other comprehensive income 220 200
Retained carmings 7,383 6,621
Total sharcholder's equity 8520 7,738
Tatal liatalities and sharcholder's equity 5 109625 5 102 740

The following table presents the asscts and liabilitics of our consolidated variable intercst entitics, (Sce Node

1.

March 31, March 31,
{Dollars in millions} 2015 2004
ASSETS
Finance receivables, net 5 1,509 % 9500
Investments in operating leases, net 1,193 156
Dither assets 15 7
Total assers S 12717 & 9,604
LIABILITIES
Dehe £ 10837 8 %, 15K
Other liabilities 3 2
Total liabilitics 5 [0,540 5 8.164)

See accompanying Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements,

71
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

oOoOooodn

Accumilated
Addinonal other
Capital paid-in  comprehensive  Retsined

{ Dallars in millions) slock capital HCome camings Total
Balance a1 March 31, 2012 3 915 % 25 I 5§ 63585 5§ To62
Net income for the year ended March 31, 2003 - - - 1,231 1331
Othser comprehensive income, nel of tax - - 51 51
Dividends E = * (1487} (1487}
Balance at March 31, 2013 3 o215 § 2 5 20§ 6429 § 7587
Net income for the year einded March 31, 2004 - - - 857 857
Onlser comprehensive boss, nel of Lx - (n - (1
Dividends - - - (665} (655 )
Balanee at March 31, 2014 5 915 8 15 M 5 6621 5 7T
et mcome for the year ended March 31, 2005 - - - 1,197 1197
Oiher comprehensive mcome, nel ol Lax - - 0 - 20
Dividends - - - (435} (435}
Balance at March 31, 2015 5 915 £ 25 220 5 T3EY 85 RS20

Sce accompanying Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements,
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Yems emided March 31,
(Dol in milliores NS 2m4t 2003t
Cash flows (rom operatmg activities:
Mol inomie 5 LI1eT X B5T § (Rl
Adpustments bo reconcale net income to net cash provided by operating
activilies:
Diepreciation and amostimtion 4,85 A48 1604
Recogmtion of defemed ingoms (1.530) (LITH) (TR
Frovision for credit bosses J0g 170 121
Amoriteation of deferred costs G628 580 4l
Foreign curreney and viber adjustments to the carrying value of debe, net (3, 3803 (205 [T RLES]
Mel realueed (gains) from sales and olber-than-kemporary impasnment on
secunlics (k] - 21
Mel change
Restricted cash (140} (153} 191
Mkenivative asscts 43 o 12
(Hher as=ets (Mole ¥} and scomed meome [EEII] T a7
Dhelemmed imeone 1axes Tedd Sl a2
[kerivative liabilities = (1Y) 150}
CHher |mahilities iTH 248 |34
Neteash provided by operatimg sciivilizs 3,767 4874 4398
Casly Mows from invesimg activities:
Prarchases of mvestments in nuarketable securities (6, i) (5,104} (5.277)
Proceeds from sales of myvestmonts in marketsble secuniies | 5906 i85
Proceeils from mamanties of imvestments in magketable socumbes 152 4500 4,20
Aciuisition of finance receivables (25,584) (25.790) 125,604
Colleciiom ul fimance neveivahles 24,002 23961 224
Mel chamge in wholcsale and certaan working capatal reccivables 122 [HOM § {0,BET)
Aciquisition of mvestments in operaling leases {16,560 {14 400) {10,395)
Dispasals of myvestisents in npe1'.|1|'r|.' feases 6444 [y 03
Mol change in Amncing suppaord |:|\'|'-|Ll'd {hv ) fronm allaleaics 121 1241 1218
Cash equivaless un-restricted (fesimicted) o soquire finance receivables and
investment in opsratmy leases Lo (1077 -
(iber, net (571 (45} [E1]
Met cash ised i mivesting activilics {10,521 {1778} [ERETN]
Cash Mows from finamemg activities:
Ioceads from issaamee of debi 25617 20,226 232 330
Pavmeenss on deby 117.934) {6662 ) [ LR =2 N
Mol chage in oommcrcial paper {706l § 3,123 3,347
Met chamge m financing support provided by alliliates 2 (26} (212)
Diwidend paid o TFSA (4351 [E65 ) (LART)
Met cash prosvided by limancmge aclivibics 6, T8 & 00 5151
Met deerease m cash snd eash equivalents (0 408) [0 (337}
Cashi and cnsh equivalents a1 the beginmimg of the persod 1815 4 723 5 (b
Lash and cash ﬂlw-ﬂ-:nlud the end of the period 5 2407 & 1HIS & 4,724
Supplemsental dischosures
leierest paid 5 Ligg 8 1oz § 1258
Ircome: taxes paid (received), et H 43 3 (30 § 2l

I Financal Statements

et confom o dhe o pennd presoisnon

See necompanying Notes 1o O
d apvin havy heon recl
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
MNOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

Toyota Motor Credit Corporation was incorporated in California in 1982 and commenced operations in

1983, References herein to " TMOC™ denote Tovota Motor Credit Corporation, and references herein to "we”,
“our”, and “us” denote Tovota Motor Credit Corporation and s consolidated subsidiarics. We are wholly-
owned by Toveta Financial Services Amenicas Corporation (“TFSA™), a California corporation, which is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Tovol Financial Services Corporation (“TFSC™), a Japanese corporation. TFSC,
in i, is a whollv-owned subsidiary of Toyota Mowor Corporation (“TMC™), a Japanese corporation. TFSC
manages TMC's worldwide financial services operations. TMOC is marketed under the brands of Toyoa

Financial Services and Lexus Financial Services

We provide a varicty of finance and insurance products to authorized Tovota (including Scion) and Lexus
vehicle dealers or dealer groups and, o a lesser extent, other domestic and import franchise dealers (collectively
referred o as “vehicle dealers™) and their customers in the United States (excluding Hawaii) (the “U.S.")
including Puerto Rico. Our business is substantially dependent upon the sale of Toyota, Lexus and Scion
vehicles.

(ur products fall pnmanly into the following product categories:

. Fimance - We acquire a broad range of retail finance products mcluding consumer and commercial
installment sales contracts (“retail contracts™) in the U5, and Pueno Rico and leasing contracts
accounted for as cither direct finance leases or operating leases (“lease contracis™) from vehicle and
indusirial equipment dealers inthe US. We also provide dealer financing, including wholesale
fimancing (also referred 1o as Noorplan financing), working eapital loans, revolving lines of eredit
and real estate financing 1o vehicle and industrial equipment dealers in the ULS. and Puerto Rico.

o lwsarance - Through Tovota Motor Insurance Services, Ine, a wholly-owned subsidiary, and its
insurance company subsidianics {collectively reforred to as “TMIS™), we provide marketing,
underwriting, and claims administration related 1o covering certain nsks of vehicle dealers and their
customers. We also provide coverage and related administrative services to certain of our affiliaes
in the US,

Ohur primary finance operations are located in the ULS. and Puerto Rico with carming asscts poncipally sourced
through Toyota and Lexus vehicle dealers. As of March 31, 2015, approximately 21 percent of vehicle retail
contracts and bease assets were concentrated in California, 10 pereent in Texas, 8 percent in New York, and 6
percent in Mew Jersey. Owr insurance operations are located in the U.S. As of March 31, 2015, approximatcly
26 percent of insurance policics and contracts were congentrated in California, 7 percent in New York and 6
percent in New Jersey. Any material adverse changes 1o the cconomics of applicable laws in these states could
have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Baxis af Prexentation

(hur accounting and financial reporting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (U5, GAAP). Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the
CUrrent year presentation.

Related party transaetions presented in the Consolidated Financial Statements are disclosed in Note 15 - Related
Party Transactions.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Principles af Consofidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of TMCC, its wholly-owned subsidiarics and all
variable interest entities (“VIE™) of which we are the primary bencficiary. All intercompany transactions and
balanees have been elimenaied,

Varirble Interexs Eniities

A VIE 15 an entity that either (1) has insufficient equity to permit the entity to finance its activities without
additonal subordinated financial support or (1) has equity investors whao lack the charactenistics of a controlling
financial interest. The primary hencficiary of a VIE is the party with hoth the power to dircet the activities of
the VIE that most significantly impact the VIE's cconomic performance and the obligation to absorb the losses
or the nght 1o receive benefits that could potentially be sigmificant to the VIE.

To assess whether we have the power o dircet the activities of a VIE that most significantly impact ig
cconomic performance, we consider all the facts and cireumstances including our role in establishing the VIE
and our ongoing rights and responsibilities, This assessment includes identifving the activitics that most
significantly impact the YIE's cconomic performance and identifying which party, if any, has power over those
activities, In general, the party that makes the most significant decisions affecting the VIE is determined 1o have
the power 1o dircet the activitics of a VIE, To assess whether we have the obligation 1o absorb the losses or the
right 1o receive benefis tial could potentially be significant o the VIE, we consider all of our econoimic
interests, including debt and equaty interests, servicing rights and fee arrangements, and any other variable
intercsts in the VIE. 1f we determing that we are the party with the power to make the most significant decisions
affecting the VIE, and we have an obligation to absorb the losses or the right to receive benefits that could
potentially be significant to the VIE, then we consohdate the VIE,

We perform ongoing reassessments, usually quarterly, of whether we are the primary beneficiary of a VIE, The
reassessment process considers whether we have acquired or divested the power to direct the most significant
activities of the VIE through changes in governing documents or other circumstances. We also reconsider
whether entitics previously determined not to be VIEs have become VIEs, based on new cvents, and therefore
arc subject to the YIE consolidation framework,

Use af Extimrates

The preparation of financial statements in conformiry with U.S. GAAP requires management o make csimales
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assels
and liabilines an the date of the financial statements and the reponed amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting penod. Because of inherent uncertainty invalved in making estimates, actual results could differ
from those cstimates and assumptions, The accounting cstimates that arc most important to our business are the
determination of residual value and the allowance for credit losses as well as estimates related to the fair value
of our derivative instruments and markctable securitics,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Revemune Recognition

Retail and Dealer Financing Revenies

Revenues associated with retail and dealer financing are recognized so as 1o approximate a constant effective
yield over the contract ferm. Incremental direct fees and costs incurred in connection with the acquisition of
retail contracts and dealer fnancing reccivables, including incentive and rate participation pavments made to
vehicle and industrial equipment dealers, are capitalized and amortized o 25 (o approximate a constant effective
yield over the expected term of the related contracts, Expected term is based on historical

experience.  Payments received on affiliate sponsored special mte programs (“subvention™) are deforred and
recognized to approximate a constant ¢ffoctive yicld over the term of the related contracts, Included in
financing revenwes are other fees, ncluding late fees and other service charges, the amounts of which are not
sigmificant to wotal financing revenues,

Clperating Lease Revenmes

Orperating lease revenucs are recorded to income on a stroighe-line basis over the term of the lease. Incremental
direct fizes and costs received or paid in connection with the acquisition of operating leases, including incentive
and rate participation payments made to vehicle and industrial equipment dealers and acquisition fees collected
from customers, are capitalized or deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over the expected tomm of the
related comiract. Expoected term is based on historical experience. Pavments received on subvention programs
are deferred and recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relared contracis. Operaning lease
revenue is recorded net of sabes taxes collected from costomers. [neluded in operating lease revenues are other
fees, including late fees and other service charges, the amounts of which are not significant (o total operating
lense revenug,

Diraer Fimanee [ease Revennes

Revenue 15 recognized over the lease term so as to approximate a constant effective yield on the outstanding net
investment. [neremental direct costs and fees paid or reccived in connection with the acquisition of dircet
finance leases, including incentive and rate participation payments made to vehicle and industrial equipment
dealers and acquisition fees collected from customers, are capitalized or defemred and amortized to approximate
o constant effective vield over the werm of the related contracts. Payments received on subvention programs arc
defermed and recognized o approximate a constant effective vield over the term of the related

contracts. Included in direct finance lease revenues are other foes, including late fees and other serviee charges,
the amounts of which are not significant o o6l direet finance lease revenue.

T
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Tnsvrance Earned Premiums and Coniract Reverues

Revenues from providing coverage under various contractual agreements are recognized over the term of the
coverage in relation w the timing and level of anticipated ¢laims and adminisirative expenscs. Revenues from
insurance policics, net of premiums ceded o reinsurers, are camed over the terms of the respective policies in
proportion (o the estimated loss development. Management relics on historical loss experience as a basis for
cstublishing carmings factors used 1w recognize revenue over the wwrm of the contract or policy.

The portion of premiums and contract revenues applicable to the unexpired terms of the agreements is recorded
as uncamed insurance premiums and contract revenues. Agreementis sold range in term from 3 to 120

months. Certain costs of acquiring new busingss, consisting primarily of dealer commissions and premiwm
taxes, are deferred and amontized over the ierm of the related policies on the same basis as revenues are camed.

Service commassions and fees are recopnized over the term of the coverage in relation to the nming of services
parformed. The effect of subsequent cancellations i= recorded as an offset to uncamed insurance premiums and
Contract reyenucs,

Depreciuion o (hperating Leases

Depreciation on vehicle operating leases is recognized using the straight-ling method over the lease term,
Iypically two o five vears, The depreciable basis is the onginal cost of the vehicle less the estimated residuial
value of the vehicle at the end of the lease werm. During the lease term, adjustments to deprecialion ¢xpense
reflecting revised estimates of expected residual values at the end of the lease werms are recorded prospectively
an a stright-line basis.

Affowance for Credit Losses

We maintain an allowance for credit bosses to cover probable and estimable losscs on owr finance reccivables
and operating leases resulting from the failure of customers or dealers to make contractual

payments. Management evaluates the allowance at least quarterly, considering a vanety of factors and
assumptions to determine whether the allowance is considered adeguate to cover probable and estimable losses
incurrcd as of the balance sheet date. The allowance for credit losses is management's estimate of the amount
of probable meurred credin losses in our existing finance reccivables and imvestment in operating leascs
portfolios,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Management develops and documents the allowance for credit losses on finance receivables based on three
portfolio segments, 'We also separately develop and document the allowance for credit losses for investments in
operating leases. Investments in operating leases are nol within the scope of accounting guidance goveming the
disclosure of portfolio scements. The determination of portfolio segments is bascd primanly on the qualitative
consideration of the nature of our business operations and the charactenshies of the underlying finance
receivables. The three portfolio seements within finance receivables, net are:

Retail Loan Portfolio Segmenr — The retail loan portfolio seement consists of retail contracts
acquired from vehiele dealers in the 115, and Puerio Rico (“retail loan contracts™), Under a retail
loan contract, we are granted a security interest in the underlying collateral which consists primanly
of Tovota, Scion or Lexus vehicles, Based on the common risk charsctenstics assogiated with the
finance receivables, the retadl loan portfolio segment is considered a single ¢lass of finance
recevable.

Commercial Portfolio Segment - The commercial portfolio segment consists of commercial
contracts (“commercial loan contracts”) and leasing contracts accounted for as direet finance leascs
acquired from commereial ruck and industrial cquipment dealers in the U5, Under commercial
loan and direct finance leases, we are granted a security interest in the underlving collateral which
consists of vanous types of commercial rucks and industrial equipment. Based on the common risk
charcienstics associated with the finance receivables and the similarity of the credit nsk with
respect o the two types of contracts, the commercial portfolio seoment is considered a single class of
finance receivahie,

Iealer Products Parifolio Segment - The dealer products portfolio scgment consists of wholesale
financing (also referred to as floorplan financing), working capital loans, revolving lines of credst
and real estate financing to vehicke and industrial equipment dealers in the U5, and Puero

Rico. Whalesale loans are pnimarily collateralized by new or used vehicle or cquipment inventory
with the outstanding balance fluctuating bascd on the level of inventory. Real estate loans are
collateralized by the underlyving real estate, are underwritten on a loan-to-value basis and are
tvpically for a fixed term, Working capital loans and revolving lines of eredit are granted for
working capital purposes and are secured by dealership asseis. Based on the risk charcienstics
assoiated with the wnderdyig inance receivables, the dealer products portfolio scpment consists of
three classes of finance receivables: wholesale, real estate, and working capital.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Methadology Used to Develap the Alfowance for Credit Losses

Retail Loan Porifelio Segmem and fvestments in Operating lLeases

The level of eredit risk in our retail loan portfolio segment and our investments in operating leases is influenced
primarily by two factors: default frequency and boss severiny, which in tum are influenced by various factors
such as economic conditions, the used vehicle market, purchase quality mix, contract term length, and
operational changes,

We evaluate the retail loan portfolio segment and mvestments in operating leases using methodologies that
include roll rate, credit risk gradetier, and vintage analysis, 'We review and analyze external factors, including
changes in cconomic conditions, actual or perceived quality, safety and reliability of Toveta, Lexus and Scion
vehicles, unemployment levels, the used vehicle marker. and consumer behavier, In addinon, internal factors,
such as purchase quality mix and eperational changes are also considered in the reviews.

Commerctal Portfolio Scgmeni

The level of credit sk in our commercial portfolio scgment is influenced primarily by two facters: default
frequency and loss severity, which in m are influenced by various economic factors. the used equipment and
truck markets, purchase quality mix, contract term length, and operational changes,

We evaluate the commercial portfiolio segment using methodologics thar include product grouping analysis,
historical loss and loss frequency by product. We review and analvze exiernal factors, including changes in
economic conditions, unemplovment level, and the used equipment and treck markets. In addition, internal
factors, such as purchase quality mix and operational changes, are also considered in the reviews.

Deater Products Porifolio Negment

The level of eredit risk in our dealer products portfolio segment is influenged primarily by the financial strength
of dealers within our porifolio, dealer concentration, collateral quality, and other economic faciors. The
financial strength of dealers within our portfolio is influenced by, among other factors, general cconomic
conditions, the overall demand for new and used vehicles and industnal cquipment and the financial condition
of automotive manufacturers in gencral.

We evaluate the dealer portfolio by aggregating dealer financing receivables into loan-nsk pools, which are
determined based on the nisk chametenstics of the loan (e.g securcd by either vehicles and industrial cguipment,
real estate or dealership assets, or unsecurcd). We analyze the dealer pools using internally developed nisk
ratmgs for each dealer. In addition, field operations management and our special assels group are consuled
cach quaner o deterimine iF any specific dealer laan is considered impaired. 1T impaired loans are identified,
specific reserves are established, as approprate, and the loan is removed from the loan-risk pool for scparate
momtoring,.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Aceounting for the Alfowance for Credit Losses and Impaired Receivahles

The majority of the allowance for eredit losses covers estimated losses on the retail loan ponfolio segment
which is collectively evaluated for impairment, The remainder of the allowance for credit losses covers the
cstimated losses on investments in operating leases, the dealer producis portfolio segment, and the commercial
portfolio sepment. Within the dealer products portfolio sepment, we establish specific reserves to cover the
cstimaled losses on individual impaired loans (including loans modificd in a roubled debt restructunng), The
specific reserves are assessed based on discounted cash flows, the loan’s obscrvable market price, or the fair
value of the underlying collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.

Troubled debt restructurings in the retail loan and commercial portfolio segments are aggregated with their
respeciive porifolio segments when determining the allowance for credit losses. These loans are homogenous in
nature and insignificant for individual evaluation and we have determined that the allowance for credin losses:
for each of the retail loan and commeraal portfolio segments would not be materially different if they had been
individually evaluated for impairment.

Increases to the allowanee for credit losses are accompanicd by corresponding charges to the provision for
credit losses on the Consolidaed Statement of Income. The uncollectible partion of finance reccivables and
operating leases is charged 1o the allowance for eredit losses at the earlier of when an account is deemed o be
uncollectible or when an account 15 greater than 120 days past due. Inthe event we repossess the collateral, the
receivible is charged-off and we record the eollateral &t its estimated fair value less costs o sell and report il in
(Mher Assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet. Recovenies of finnmee receivables previously charged off as

uncallectible are eredited to the allowance for credit losses.

Tnsurance Losses and Loss Adjusiment Expenses

Insurance losses and loss adjustment cxpenses include amounis paid and accrued for loss events that are known
and have been recorded as claims, estimates of losses incurred but not reported thar are based on actuarial
estimates and histonical loss development patterns, and loss adjustment expenses that are expected to be
incurrcd in connection with scitling and paying these claims.

Aceruals for unpad losses, losses incurred but not reported, and loss adjustment expenses are included m other
liabilitics in the Consolidated Balance Sheer. Estimated liabilitics are reviewed regularly and we recognize any
adjustments in the periods in which they are determined. 11 anticipated losses, loss adjustment cipenses, and
unamortized acquisition and mantenanee costs exceed the recorded uncarmed premium, a premium deficiency is
recopnized by st charging any unamortized acquisition costs o expense and then by recording a liabiliry for
any excess deficiency.

Cisl Equivafenis

Cash equivalents, which consist of moncy market instruments, commercial paper and certificates of deposit,
represent highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at purchase,

Resteicted Cash and Casl Equivalents

Resiricted cash represents proceeds from certain debt issuances for which the use of the cash is resincied, as
wiell as customer collections on securitieed receivables to be distnbuted o mvestors as payments on the relaed
secured debt and certain reserve deposiis held for secuntization trusts, Resincted cash equivalents represent
proceeds from the issuance of debt secured by retail toans in March 2014, The proceeds from this issuance
were restricted to be used solely to acquire retail and lease contracts financing new Tovota and Lexus vehicles
of certain specificd “preen” models. These amounts were fully utilized as of March 31, 2015,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Tvestmenis in Marketable Securities

Investments in marketable securitics consist of debr and equity securitics. Debt and cquity seeuritics designated
as available-for-sale (“AFS™y are recorded an fair value using quoted market prices where available with
unrcalized gains or losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income (“AQCT™), net of applicable
taxes i the Consolidated Statement of Sharcholder’s Equity. Realized gains and losses are determuined using
either the specific identification method or first in first out method, depending on the type of mvestment i our
portfolio, Realized imvestment gains and losses are reflected in Investment and other mecome, net in the
Consolidated Statement of Income

Cather-thar- Temporary Impairment

An unrealized loss exisis when the curreot fir value of an individual secuniy is less than iz amomized cost
basis. Unrealized losses that are determined to be temporary in nature are recorded. net of tax, in AOQCL. We
conduct periodic reviews of securities i unrealized loss positions for the purpose of evaluating whether the
imparrment 15 other-than-temporary.

As part of our ongoing assessment of other-than-temporary impaimment (“OTTI7), we consider o varicty of
factors. Such factors include the length of time and extent to which the market value of a sccurnity has been less
than amortized cost, adverse conditions specifically related 1o the industry, geographic arca o finangial
condition of the szuer o underlyving collateral of (e security and the volatility of the fair value changes.

An OTTI loss with respect 1o debt securities must be recognized in eamings if we have the intent 1o sell the detq
security or it is mone likely than not that we will be required to sell the debt secarity before recovery of its
amortized cost basis, 1f we have the intent to sell, the cost basis of the security 15 wnitten down to fair valee and
the write down is reflected in Invesiment and other income, net in the Consolidated Statement of Income. 17 we
have no intent to sell and we believe that it is more likely than not we will not be required 1o sell these scouninies
priog [0 recovery, the eredit loss component of the unrcalized losses is recognized in Investment and other
ingenmie, net i the Consolidated Statement of Income, while the remaunder of the loss s recognized in

ACQCL The eredit loss component recognized in [nvestment and other income, net in the Consolidated
Statement of Income is identificd as the portion of the amortized cast of the scourity not expected to be collccted
over the remaining term as projected using a cash flow analvsis for debt securinies,

We perform periodic reviews of our AFS equity securitices 10 determing whether unrealized losses are iemporary
in nature. 'We consider our intent and ability o hold the security for a penod of time sufficient for recovery of
fair value. Where we lack thar intent or ability, the equity security’s decline in fair value is deemed 1o be other-
than-temporary. 1f losses are considered 1o be other=than=temporary, the cost basis of the secunity 15 writlen
down to fair value and the write down i1s reflected in Investment and other income, net in the Consalidated
staternent of Income,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Finance Receivables

O finance receivables consist of retail loan, commercial and dealer products portfolio segments, Finance
reccivables recorded on our balance sheet include acerved interest and deferred focs and costs, net of the
allowance for credit losses, certain other dealer funds and deferred income. Dircct finance leases are recorded
on our balance sheet as the aggregate fture minimum lease payvments, contractual residual value of the leased
vehicle or industrial equipment, and deferred income,

Finance receivables are classified as beld-for-investment if the Company has the intent and ability to hold the
reecivables for the foresceable future or until matunity or pavoff. As of March 31, 2015 and 2014, all finance
receivables were classified as held-for-investment

Tmipaired Recenvables

A receivable account balance is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, if is
probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the terms of the contract. Factors such
as payment history, compliance with terms and conditions of the underlying [oan agreement and other
subjeetive factors related 1o the financial stability of the bomrower are considered when determining whether a
loan is impaired.

Tronfled Db Restructirings

A troubled debt restructuring eccurs when an aceount is medified through a concession 1o a bamower
experiencing financial difficulty. An account modified under a troubled debi restructuring is considered o be
impaired. In addinon, troubled debt restructurings include accounts for which the customer has filed for
‘bankruptcy protection, For such accounts, we no longer have the ability to modify the terms of the agreement
without the approval of the bankruptcy court and the court may impose term modifications that we are obligated
i aecept.

Nowacerno! Poficy

Drealer Produces Portfodio Seement

Impaired receivables in the dealer product portfolio segment are placed on nonacerual status if full payment of
principal or inferest is in doubt, or when principal or interest is ®90 days or more past due. Interest accrued, but
not collected at the date a receivable is placed on nonacerual status, 1s reversed against interest income, In
addition, the amortization of net deferred fees is suspended. Interest income on nonacerual receivables is
recognized only to the extent it is received in cash. Accounts are resiored 1o accrual status only when interest
and principal payments are brought current and future payments are reasonably assured. Receivable balances
are charged off agamst the allowance for credit losses when the loss has been realized.

Retail Loan and Commercial Portfolio Segments

The accrual of revenue is discontinued at the time a receivable is determined to be uncollectible {gencrally afier
120 days past duch. Accounts may be restored to acerual status only when a customer scitles all past due
deficiency balances and future payvments are reasonably assured. For receivables in non-accrual status,
subsequent financing revenue is recognized only 1o the extent a payment is received. Payments are gpenerally
applicd first to outstanding imtercst and then to the unpaid primcipal balance.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Imvestments in Operoting Leases

We record our investments in operating leases at acquisition cost, net of deferred fees and costs, deferred
ingome, accumulated depreciation and the allowance for credin losses.

Newaeerna! Policy

The acerual of revenue on operaling leases is discontinied a1 the time an secowinl 13 determined (o be
uncollectible {generally after 120 dayvs past due), For operating leases in non-accrual stafus, subsequent
aperating lease revenue 15 recogmzed only to the extent a payvment 15 reedived.

Determination of Restdwal Value

Substantially all of our residual value risk relates to our vehicle lease portfolio, Residual values of lease caming
assels are estimated at lease inception by examining external industry data, the anticipated Toyvota, Lexus and
Scion product pipeline and our own experience. Factors considered in this evaluation include, but are not
limited to, local, regional and national economic foreeasts, new vehicle pricing, new vehiele incentive programs,
new wehicle sales, future plans for new Tovota, Lexus and Scion product introductions, competitor actions and
hehavior, product attributes of popular vehicles, the mix of used vehicle supply. the level of curment used vehicle
values, buying and leasing behavior rends, and fuel prices. We use vanous channels to sell vehicles retumed at
lense end.

On a quarterly basis, we review the esumated end-ofterm market values of leased vehicles 1o assess the
appropriateness of the carryving values ar lease end. To the extent the estimated end=-of=term market value of a
leased vehicle is lower than the residual value established at lease inception, the residual value of the leased
vehicle is adjusted downward so that the carmving value at lease end will approximate the estimated end-of-term
market value, Factors affecting the estimated end-of-term market valug arg similar to those considered in the
evaluation of residual values at lease inception discussed above, These factors are evaluated in the context of
their historical wrends to anticipate potential future changes in the relationship among these factors. For
operating leases, adjustments are made prospectively on a straight-line basis over the remaining terms of the
leases and arc included in depreciation on operating leascs in the Consolidated Statement of Income. For direct
finance leases, adjustments are made at the tme of assessment and are recorded as a reduction of direct finance
lease revenues which is included under our retail revenues in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

We review our invesimenis in operating leases for impairment whencver cvents or changes in Circumsiances
indicate that the carrving value of the operating leases may not be recoverable. 1f such events or changes in
circumsiances are present, we perform a test for recoverability by comparing the expected undiscounted future
cash flows (including expected residunl values) over the remaining lease terms to the carrying value of the asset
group. If the test for recoverability identifics a possible impairment, the asset group's far value 1s measurced in
accordance with the fair valug measurement framework, An impairment charge is recognized for the amount by
which the carrying value of the asset group exceeds its cstimated fair value and is recorded in the current period
Consolidated Statement of Ingome.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Used Vehicles Held for Safe

Used vehicles held for sale consist of off-lease vehicles and repossessed vehicles, These vehicles are recorded
at the lower of their carrying value or ¢stimated fair value less cosis to sell. These vehicles are sold promptly
after grounding or repossession.

Db Insnunce Cosiy

Costs that are direet and incremental 1o debt issuance are capitalized and amortized 1o interest expense on an
effictive vield basis over the contractual termi of the debt. All ather costs related to debt issuance ane expensed
s mewrmed.,

Fair Value Measuremenis

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received 10 sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants al the measurement dare. 1F quoted prices in an active market
are avalable, fair value is determined by reference to these prices. [f quoted prices are not available, fair valoe
15 determined by valuation models that primarily use, as inputs, market-based or independently sourced
paramecters, including but not limited 1o interest rates, volatilinies, foreign exchange rates and credit

curves, Additionally, we may reference prices for similar instruments, quoted prices of recent TANSACHIONS in
less active markets. W use prices and inpats that ane current as of the measurement date, including during
periods of market disruption. In periods of market disraption, the availability of prices and inputs may be
reduced for cormain Amancial instruments. This condition could result ina financial instrument being reclassified
firomm Level | te Level 2 or from Level 2 o Level 1.

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted ) prices i active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or ligbilities.

Level 2: Quoted prices in active markets for similar assets and liabilities, or inputs that are observable, cither
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset or linbility.

Level 3: Uncbservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity may require significant judgment
in grder to determing the fair value of the asscts and liabalitics,

Thie use of observable and unobservable inputs is reflected in the fair value hicrarchy assessment disclosed o
the tables within this document. The availabifity of observable inputs can vary based upon the financial
instrument and other factors, such as instrument type, market liquidity and other specific characteristics
particular to the financial instrument. Te the extent that valuation iz based on models or inputs that are less
observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires additional judgment by
management. The degree of unobservable inputs can result in financial instruments being classified as or
transterred to the Level 3 category,
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Falwation Methads

We maintain policies and procedurcs to value instrumenis using the best and most relevant data available. Our
Treasury Risk and Analytics Group (“TR&A™) is responsible for determining the fair value of our financial
instruments. TR&A consists of quantitative analysts and risk and accounting professionals, Using
benchmarking techmigues, TR&A reviews our valuation pricing models at least annually (o assess ther ongomg
propricty, As markets and products develop and the pricing for ceriain products becomes more or less
transparcnt, TR&A refines its valuation methodologics, TR&A reviews the approprintencss of fair value
measurements including validation processes, key model inputs, and the reconcihiation of period-over-peniod
fluctuarions based on changes in key market inputs, Where possible, valuations, including both intermnally and
externally obtained transaction pnces, are vahdated against independent valuation sources, Our Fair Valug
Working Group ("FVYWG™) reviews and approves the fair value measurement results and other relevant data
quarterly. The FV'WG consists of o cross-section of internal stakeholders who are knowledgeable in the area of
financial valuations. All changes to our valuation methodologies are reviewed and approved by the FVYWG.

We conduct reviews of our primary pricing vendors to understand and asscss the reasonablencss of inputs used
in their pricing process, While we do not have aceess to our vendors” proprictary models, we perform detailed
reviews of the pricing process, methodologics and control procedures for cach asset class for which prices are
provided. Our reviews include examination of the undedying mputs and assumptions for a sample of indavidual
securilies selected based on the nature and complexity of the seeunties. In addition, our pricing vendors have
cstablished processes inplace for all valuations, which facilitates identification and resolution of potentially
erroncous prices. We believe that the prices received from our pricing vendors are representative of prices that
wotild be received to sell the assets or paid to mansfer the liahilitics at the measurement date and are classified
appropriately in the hicrarchy,

Falwation Adjusmerns

We may make valuation adjustments to ensure that financial imstruments are recorded at fair value. These
adjustments include amounts 1o reflect counterparty credit quality, our own creditworthiness, as well as
constraints duc to market illiguidity or unobscrvable parameters.

Cannterparty Credic Valwation ddjpsoments — Adjustments are required when the market price {or
parameter) is ot indicative of the credit guality of the cosnterparty.

Nom-Ferformance Credit Valnasion Adinsimens = Adjustments reflect our own non-performance risk
when our liabilities are measured ar fair value.

Ligguiliny Valwation Adpestments — Adjustments are necessary when we are unable to observe prices for a
financial nstrument due to market illiguidity.

Recurring Fair Value Measurements

Cash Eguivalenis

Cash equivalents include money market instruments, commereial paper and certificates of deposits, which
represent highly liquid investmients with maturities of three months or less at purchase. 'Where money market
funds produce a dailly net asset value m an active market, we use this value to determine the fair value of the
fund mvestment and classify the investment in Level | of the fair value hierarchy, All other types of cash
cquivalems are classificd in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy,
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190/321



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued

Tmvesirments in Markeiable Secwritics

The marketable securitics portfolio consists of debt and equity sccuritics. We estimate the value of our dobt
securitics using observed transaction prices, independent pricing vendors, and internal pricing models.

Pricing methedologics and inputs to valuation models used by the pricing vendors depend on the security

lype. Where possible, guoted prices in active markers for identical securities are used o determine the fur value
af the investment sccurities; these sccurities are classified in Level | of the fair value hicrarchy, Where quoted
prices in active markets are not available, the pricing vendor uses vanous pricing models for each asset class
that are consistent with what market participants use. The inputs and assumptions to the models of the pricing
vendors are derived from market obscrvable sources including: benchmark viclds, reported trades, broker/dealer
quodes, issuer spreads, benchmark sccunties, bads, offers, and other market=-related data, Since many fixed
income securiies do not trade on a daly basis, the pricing vendors use applicable available informanon, such as
benchmark curves, benchmarking of similar securities, sector groupings, and matrix pricing. These investments
are classified m Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy, Our pricing vendors may provide us with valuntions that are
based on significant unobservable inputs; in such circumstances, we classify these investments in Lovel 3 of the
fair value hicrarchy, Yaluations obtaimed from third party pricing vendors are validoted to asscss their
reasonablencss.

We hold investments in actively raded open=end equity mutual funds and private placement fixed income
mutual funds. Where the funds produce a daily net asset value that is quoted in an active market, we use this
value 1o determine the fair value of the fund investment and classify the investment in Level 1 of the fair value
hierarchy, Where the funds produce a daily net assct value that is not quoted in an active market, we estimate
the fair value of the investment using the net asset value per share and we classify such funds in Level 2 of the
fair value hicrarchy as we have the ability to redeem our investment at the net assct value per share at the
balance sheet date.

Dievivatives

We estimate the fair value of our derivatives using industry standard valuation models that require observable
market inputs, including market prices, vield curves, credit curves, intercst rates, forcign exchange rates,
volatilitics and the contracual terms of the derivanive instrumenis. For derivatives that irade in liguid markets,
mode] inputs can generally be verificd and do not require significant management judgment. These derivative
instruments are classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Certain other derivative ransactions trade in less hquid markets with limited pricing information. For such
derivatives, key inputs to the valuation process include quotes from counterparties and other market data vsed to
corroborate and adjust valuwes where appropriate. Other market data includes values obtamed from a market
participant that serves as a third party pricing vendor. Inpuis obiained from counterpartics and third party
pricing vendors are internally validated using valuation models to asscss the reasonableness of changes in
factors such as market prices, vield curves, credit curves, interest raes, foreign exchange rates and

volutilitics. These denvative instruments are classified m Level 3 of the fuir value hicrarchy.

Our derivative fair value measurements consider assumptions aboul counterparty eredit nisk and our own non-
performance risk. 'We consider counterparty credit risk and our own non-performance nsk through credit
valuation adjustments,
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Note | - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued

Nemrecurring Fair Valwe Measuremenis

fopraivesd Dealer Finance Receivables

For finance receivables within the dealer products portfolio segment for which there is evidence of impairment,
wie may measure impairment based on discounted cash flows, the loan's observable market price or the Tair
value of the underlying collateral if the loan is collateral-dependent. 1f the loan is collateral-dependent, the fair
values of impaired finance receivables are reported at fair value on a nonrecurring basis. The methods vsed 10
cstimate the fair value of the underlyving eollateral depends on the specific class of finance receivable. For
finance receivables within the wholesale class of finance receivables, the collateral value 15 gencrally based on
wholesale market value or liquidation value for new and used vehicles, For finance receivables within the real
cstate ¢lass of inance receivables, the collateral value 15 generally based on appraisals. For finance receivables
within the working capital class of finance receivables, the collateral value is penerally based on the expected
liquidation value of the underlying dealership assets. Adjustments may be performed in circumstances where
market comparables are not specific to the attributes of the specific collateral or appraisal information may not
be reflective of current market conditions due to the passage of time and the occurrence of market cvents since
receipt of the information, As these valuations utilize uncbservable inputs, our impaired finance receivables ane
classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,

Tmpraired Retoll Receivables

Retail contracts greater than 120 davs past due are measured ar fair value based on the fair value of the
underlying collneral less costs 1o sell. The fair value of collateral i< based on the current average selling prices
for like vehicles at wholesale used vehicle auctions. Vehicles are sold promptly upon repossession.

Financial fnsirumenis Net Carried ar Fair Value

Fimanee Receivahles

Owr finanee receivables consist of retail loans, comprised of retail loan coniracts and commercial loan contracis,
and dealer loans, compnsed of wholesale, real cstate and working capital financing. Retul loans are primanly
valued using a secunitization mode] that incorporates expecied cash flows. Cash flows expected to be collected
are estimated using contractual principal and interest payments adjusted for specific factors, such as
prepayments, default rates, loss sevenity, credit scores, and collateral type. The sceuritizaton model wilizes
quoted secondary market rates if available, or cstimated market rates thar incorporate management's best
cstimate of investor assumptions about the penfolio. Dealer loans are valued vsing a discounted cash flow
model. Digeount rates are derived based on market rates for equivalent portfolio bond ratings.  As these
valuations utilize unobservable inputs, our finance receivables are classified in Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Cinmmercial Paper

The carrying value of commercial paper issued is assumed io approximate fair value due to its shoet duration
and generally negligible credit risk. We validate this assumption by recaloulating the fair value of our
commercil paper using queted market rates. Comumercial paper is classified in Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued

Unsecured Notes and Loany Pavahle

Unsecured notes and loans payable arc primarily valued using current market rates and credit spreads for debt
with similar maturitics. Our valuation models unlize obscrvable inputs such as standard industry curves;
therefore, we classify these unsccured notes and loans payables in Level 2 of the fair value hicrarchy, Where
observable inputs are not available, we wse quoted market prices to estimate the fair value of unsecured notes
and loans payable, These unsecured notes and loans payable are clussified in Level 3 of the fair value hicrarchy
since the market for these instruments is not active, In a limited number of imstances, where neither observable
inputs nor quoted market prices are available, we estimate the fair value of unsecured notes and foans payable
using quotes from counterpartics or a third pary pricing vendor, We review the appropriateness of these fair
value measurements by assessing the reasonableness of penod over period flugmations. Since the valuations
utilize unobservable inputs, we classify the unsecured notes and loans pavable in Level 3 of the far value
hierarchy.

Secwred Notes and Loans Pavahle

Fair valuc is cstimated based on current market rates and eredit spreads for debt with similar manritics, We
also use intermal assumptions, including prepayment speeds and expecied credit losses on the underlying
securitized assets, (o catimate the nming of cash Nows w be paid on these instruments. As these valuations
ulilize unobservable inputs, our seeured netes and loans payables are classified in Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy.

Derivative fnstroments

All derivative instruments arce recorded on the balance sheet at fair value, taking into consideration the effects of
legally enforceable master netting agreements thar allow us to net senle asset and liability posibions and offset
cash collateral held with the same counterparty on a net basis, Changes in the fair value of derivatives arg
recorded in interest expense in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

We categonze derivatives as those designated for hedge accounting (“hedge accounting derivatives™) and those
that are not designated for hedge accounting (“non-hedge sccounting denivatives™). At the inception of 2
derivative contract, we may clect to designate o derivative as a hedge accounting derivative if certain criteria arc
met,

I order to qualify for hedge accounting, a derivative must be considered highly effective an reducing the risk
associated with the exposure being hedped. When we designate a derivative in a hedging relationship, we
contemporancously document the risk management objective and siratecgy. This documentation inclucdes the
identification of the hedging imstrument, the hedped item and the risk exposure, how we will assess
cffectivencss prospectively and retrospectively, and how often we will carry out this asscssment.

We use the “long-haul™ method of assessing cffectiveness for our fair value hedges, except for cenain types of
existing hedge relationships that meet stringent criteria where we apply the shorewt method, The shorcut
method provides an assumption of zero ineffectiveness that results in equal and offzetting changes in fair value
in the Consolidated Statement of Income for both the hedged debt and the hedge accountng derivative. When
the shorteut method 15 not applied, any ineffective portion of the derivative that 15 desagnated as a fair value
hedge is recognized as a component of interest expensc in the Conselidated Statement of Income. We recognize
changes in the fair value of derivaiives designated in fair value hedging relationships {including foreign
currency fair value hedging relavionships) in interest expense in the Consolidated Statement of Income along
with the fair value changes of the related hedged item.
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If we elect not to designate a denvative instrument in a hedgmg relationship, or the relationship docs not qualify
for hedge accounting treatment, the full change in the fair value of the derivative instrument is recognized as a
companent of interest expense in the Conzolidated Statement of Income with no offsciting adjustment for the
ceonomically bedged iem.

We review the effectivencss of our hedging relationships at least quarerly to determune whether the
relationships have been and continue to be effective. We use regression analysis (o assess the effectivencss of
our hedges, When we determine that a hedging relationship is not or has not been effective, hedge accounting is
no longer applied. |fhedge accounting is discontinued, we continue to carry the derivative instrument as a
companent of other assets or other liabilitics in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at fair value, with changes in
fair value reported in interest expense in the Consalidated Statement of Income. Addinonally, for discontinued
fair value hedges, we cease 1o adjusi the hedged iiem fior changes in faur value and amoriize the cumulative fair
value adjustments recognized m pror periods over the remaining term of the hedged item.

We will also discontinue the use of hedge accounting if a denvative is sold, terminated, or if management
determines that designating a derivative under hedge accounting is no longer deemed appropriate based on
current investment strategy (“de-designated derivatives”). De-designated derivatives are included within the
catepory of non-hedge accounting derivatives.,

We also issue debt wluch 1s considered a "liybnd Onancial instrument™. These debt mstruments are assessed (o
determine whether they contain embedded denivatives requiring separaie reporting and sccounting. The
cmbedded derivative may be bifurcated and recorded an the balance sheet at fair value or the entire financial
mstrument may be recorded at fair value, Changes in the fair value of the bifurcated embedded derivative or the
entire hyhrid financial instrument are reported in inferest expense in the Consolidated Statement of Income,

Cffseting of Derivatives

The accounting guidance permits the net presentation on the Consolidated Balance Sheet of derivative
receivables and derivative payables with the same counterparty and the related cash collateral when a legally
enforccable master netting agreement exists, When we meet this condition, we clect to present such balances on
a nct basis, Our embedded derivative contracts do not meet the accounting guidance permitting nctting and
therefore balances are presented on a gross basis.

We use meister nelling agreements o mitgale counterpany credit nsk in denvative transactions. A oster
nelling agreciment is 4 conmact with a counterparty thal permits multiple (ransactions governed by thal contract
1o be cancelled and settled with a single net balanee paid o either party in the event of default or other
termination event outside the normal course of business, such as a ratings downgrade of either party 1o the
contract.

Owr reciprocal collateral agreements require the transfer of cash collateral to the party in a net asset posinion
across all transactions governed by the master netning agreement, Upaon default, the collateral agreement granis
the party im a net asset position the rght o set-off amounts receivable against any posted collateral.
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Foreign Currency Fransactions

Certain transactions we have entered into related to debt are denominated in forcign currencies, I the debr is
not in o designated hedge accounting relationship, the debt is rranslated into LS. dollars using the applicable
exchange rate at the transaction date and retranslated at each balanee sheet date using the exchange rate in effect
at that date. Gains and losses related (o foreipn currency transactions are included i interest expense in the
Censolidated Sunement of Income,  Payments on debt in the Consolidated Stement of Cash Flows mnclude
repayment of principal and the net amount of exchange of notional on currency swaps that coonomically hedge
these ransactions, Procceds from issuance of debt in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows include both
the proceeds from the initial issuance of debt and the net amount of exchanpe of notional on currency swaps that
eeonomically bedge these mnsactions,

Risk Transfer

Or insurance operations transter cortain risks to prodect us agamst the impact of unpredictable ligh severity
losses. The amounts recoverable from reinsurers and other companies that assume liabilities relating to our
insurance operations are determingd in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance or nsk transfer
agrecment, Amounts recoverable from reinsurers and other companies on unpaid losses are recorded as a
receivable but are not collectible unnl the losses are paid. Revenues related to risks rans ferred are recopniecd
ofi Uhe saime basis s the related reveiies from the underlving agreciments. Covered losses are reconded as o
reduction (o insuranee losses and loss adjustment expenses.

Tncome Tixes

We use the hability method of sccounting for income taxes under which deferred tax asscts and hiabilitics are
adjusted to reflect changes in tax rafes and laws in ihe period such changes are enacted resuliing in adjustments
1o the: current fiscal vear's provision for income 1axcs,

TMOC files a consolidated federal income tax return with its subsidiaries and TFSA. TMOC files cither
separate or consolidated/'combined state income tax returns with Toyvota Moter North America (“TMBMAT),
TFSA, or subsidiaries of TMCC, State mcome tax expense is generally recognized as if TMCC and its
subsidianes filed their tax retums on a stand-alone basis, In those states where TMCC and its subsidianes join
in the filing of consolidated or combined income tax rewms, TMCC and its subsidiaries are allocated their share
of the ttal income tax expense based on combingd allocation/apportionment faciors and separate company
ineoime of loss. Based on the federal and state tax sharing agreciments, TFSA and TMCC and is subsidiarics
pay for their share of the income ax expense and are reimbursed for the benefit of any of their tax losses
utilized in the federal and state income tax returns.

M
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New Avconnting Guidance

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASBE™) issucd new guidance on the recognition of
revenue from contracts with customers, This comprehensive standard will supersede virtually all exisnng
revenue recognition guidance. This accounting guidance is expected to be effective for us on April 1, 2008 with
optional early adoption on Apnl 1, 2017, We are currently evaluating the potential impact of this guidance on
our consolidated fnancial statecmenis.

In February 20035, the FASD issued new guidance that amends the analysis a reporting entity must perfom to
determine whether it should consalidate certam legal entitics, This accountimg guidanee is effective for us on
April 1. 20016, We are currently evaluating the potential impact of this guidance on our consolidated fimancial
statements.

Im April 2005, the FASB issued new guidanee that requires debit issuance costs related o a recogniaed debt
linbility be presemted in the balance sheet as a direet deduction from the carrying amount of the related debt
linbility instead of being prescnted as an asset. This accounting guidance will be effective for us on Apnl 1,
2006, Weare currently cvaluating the potential impact of this guidance on our consolidared financial
statcments

I April 2005, the FASB issued new goidance 1o help entitics evaluane the accounting for fees paid by a
customer in a clowd computing amangement. While similar guidance exists under current US. GAAP for cloud
service providers, this update provides explicit guidance for a customer’s accounting.  This accounting guidance
will be effective for us on Apnl 1, 2006, We are currently evaluating the potential impact of this guidance on
our consolidated finaneial statements

In May 2015, the FASB issued new guidance that removes the requirement to categonize within the fair value
hicrarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the net asset valee per share practical
cxpedient. This accounting gurdanee will be effective for us on April | 2006, We are currently evaluating the
potential impect of this gudanee on our consolidated financial statements.

In May 2015, the FASB issucd new puidance that requires additional disclosures related to short-duration
insurance contracts. This accounting guidance will be effective for us for the annual period beginning Apnl 1,
2016 and for interim periods within annual periods beginning April 1, 2007, We are currently evaluaning the
potential impaet of this guidance on our consolidated Ninancial stitements,

Recently Adopred Accownting Guldance

I April 2004, we adopred new FASB accounting guidance which requires an unrecognized tax benefit, or a
partion of an wnrecognized tax benefit, to be presented in the financial statements as a reduction to o deferred
tax assct for a net operating loss carryforward, a similar tax loss, or a tax credit camyforward. The adoption of
this guidanee did not have an impact on our consolidated financial statements,

In April 20004, we adopted new FASB accounting suidance related to the recognition, measurement, and
disclosure of obligations resulting from joint and several bability areanpensents, Pursuant 1@ the new guidance,
an entity s reguired 1o measure these obligations as the sum of the amount the reporting entity agreed to pay on
the basis of its arrangement among ils co-obligors and any additional amount the reporting entity expects (o pay
on behalf of its co-obligors, Additionally, the guidance reguires cach reporting entity to disclose the mature and
amount of each obligation as well as other information abouwt those obligations in the footnotes w its financial
statements. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial
statements.

|
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Fair Value Measuremenis

The following tables summarize our financial assets and financial liabilitics measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of March 31, 200 5 and 2004, by level within the fair value hicrarchy, Financial asscts and
financial liabilitics are classified in their entirety based an the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value measurcment.

Dervative assets were reduced by a counterpanty credit valuanon adjustment of S1 million as of March 31, 2015
and 2004, Dervvative labilities were reduced by a non-performance credit valuation adjustment of less than 51
million as of March 31, 2015 and 2014,

Av af March 31, 2015
Faar vahse mensurements on a recurming basis
Counteparty
neitmg & Far
Al brs an Aedlionisd Lewgl | 1Lavel 3 g ¥ gl lateral il
Cash equivalents:
Mfomcy markcl msknancals 5 5 E (. = § = °§ [Rec
S g anid spemcy ahligati # . . E aik
Certificates of deponat - Laa3 - - 1 ki
Cash equivalests toial ZED 1525 - L 21214
Avaibatle-for.nale securities:
Dbl mstrumenls:
L' S, povemascnl and agency obligatjons 420% 142 2 E 4.35%
Municipal debt sevurties . 12 . E 12
Cermificates of daposis - 173 - - LEE
Comnerol paper i . . C kI
Corpomie debt securitios . 13 14 E [EL]
Monpape-acked seomine.
L%, povernmen sgency F L) = i i
Nom-apency tesulemmial - - 4 - 4
Nomagenoy commercaal . . ik C i
Anset-backed socuritios - . i . i
Eiquity snsirumienis:
Fimed maome muiual Fusds:
Khart-sermn oating NAV fund 11 - 148 - - (FT}
Shorserm seceor fund ! i1 - a i
Ui S, povernmenm se<tor fund - s . . 15
Mimcrnal sector fusid - i} - = ik
Investment grade corporste sechor fund - ot - E 264
Hagh-yisld sestor fimnd . 5F - - EH
Iteal rerom sector fund - 2 - E n:
Moripage soctor Fand - i) . . M
Amsct-hickod sorurtics sector fund L 2 = = 72
Ermerping manket sector fund - m - E il
Inssrmatinmal sactor fund - 16 - - (121
Exquiry messmial fund wd) . . . Ay
A lable-Eoi-eale s Rl 4,713 2316 (L] - EAEL
Dermmabnve sscls:
Fuscign cirrenicy swaps s 216 7 2 a7
Imerest miz owaps . 4T 1 a a7
Counterpany nefling and collstersl - - - {633) {635
Dherinvabive mssces boial - [ B giediy 5
Assets of Lur valug 011 1921 111 {634} R
Fkrvanae halibhhes
Foscign corrency swaps . [1.BEE} . = (1,253)
Eicrest mity swaps - [ERE = {386
Counterparty netiing anil collsteral - - 1 084 PR
Lasbliles o fair value [ 2274} [ LIN4 L]
Wl mnets al [ain vl 5 o001 & 2T 8 m § [ 5,1
n
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements (Continued
As of March 31, 2014
Fair valus méasursmmis on 8 ecurmng basis
Counterparty
neikiip & Fair
!Ihlhn i el s § Level | I.nc_li :I.:'.t_l 3 ool lmessl vialus
ssh spirvalenis
Mcmey market imsinemenis 4 M5 LA NI - & « % 1,424
Certificates of depesat - 1437 - . 1437
Cammereinl poger - T - - il
Cash oiuiv alivss tolal TH) 2EW = - 1,363
Restnicbed Cash Daquivalosts. ey market ssvinements LO77 . - C L0077
Availalsle-for-sale securilies:
Dbt mstruments:
17 8, govermmsent aml sgency obligat o L'l ] 53 2 E E52
Munizipal debs securities . 11 . E L
Cembeates of deposil S 1. - = 130
Comazrcaal papei - T - - =0T
Compambe debd seurities - 157 12 E Utk
Morpage-hoc ks seguntios
LIS, povommam sgency . 0 . E fik
Wes-apency resubemial L 5 L] - 5
Nos-apency cosmercril B - 43 - 43
Asser-backed soqurities . . Fo d Fi
Fijunty mstrumeris:
Fimed income mutus] fimsds:
Shori-tarm sector fumd - Ll . - "
LL%, povernmen sector fursl i T - a a7
Municgpal sector fund . n . - i2
Trevestmign prode corporabs secter find - e - - a6
Haghovield secior fund t "3 = o a5
al retorm sector furml - 4 - - P
Muompape sevioe el - 10 - - 21k
Asset-hicked =oeurilies sector fomd . ) . - 3
Ermerying menict sedtor funil - LLd - b lifs
Insermaticonal wctor fund . 1m . E 71
Esuity mamuall fund 48] - - - 481
Available-for-sale securities izl AT A4z £ E 4 38%
Dervaive besets!
Foaoign carrency swaps . BiH il E Lal ]
Licenl falc v - EL Y 3 - 36
‘Counterparty netiing and collstersl - - - [INEDY] [INETS]
I wisets Linia] P 1,162 k] [TNETT] 4%
Assrts ol fir vahe 2 GRG EAXY [ [N ELY] [
Derivatrve lialilities
Foreign carmey suaps - |25} . e {152}
Imlcresl fals iwgn % X33 & % F33]
Coamberpariy netling and collserad . l v T TE
Liskiditnes o fair valee 4 |lﬂﬂ = T [0
Wel mnsets at [air vabes ] 1686 5 THIT & |6 § 47 § [0GTR
o3
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements (Continued

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognized at the end of their respective reporting
periods. During fiscal 2005 and 2014, certain corporate debt securities were transferred from Level 2 o Level 3
due to reduced mansparency of inputs for determination of fair value for these insraments. Additionally, during
fiscal 2004 there was a 52 million ransfer from the corporate debi sccuritics assel class o the U5, government
and agency obhgations asset class within the Level 3 debt instruiments due o a reclassification of an existing
debt instrument,

The following mbles summarize the reconciliation for all assets and liabilitics measured at fair value on a
recurming hasis using significant unohservable inputs for fiscal 20105 and 2004:

Year Ended March 31, 2005
Fair Walue Messarements | Iving 8ignaficomi Unobservable Inpuis (Fevel 1)
Total pet
ansels
Available-forsale secuntics Lan& ||II|HI.H.I|:|.!
L1E-5 Tl Toial
povemmesl  Corporste Mostgape Assel- available- [mleresd  Forapn  dewivabive
and spency debit backed  backed  foraale e cumenky  asscls
illolkars in melhonsi obligations  wiswnibies  wocunlive  ssownilies  secerilies  wwaps  swaps  (lahilsties)
Frr walue, Sgpnd 1, 2004 5 2% 12 % IR Y n s [0 15 1 % 162
Totall {limwps] paims
Ipchaded in camings - - Z = = . i34 154 54
Imchaded in nter
ey hovaive msisms * 4 2 2 - 2
e hases, onpnees, sales, and
el
Purchases . 3 (F n 7 - s 7
Tastinges - - - - - - - -
Hales T (] i 1 (3 v b e {13
Sertilemamin . ] T 5 [LES [F}] %) [LL] {13
Tradafiers in 1o Level 3 H ] = - 2 L i = 3
T'rmmsfiers o of Level 3 . . . . - . - - -
Frar value, Maseh 31, 2014 5 N 14 5 4_]- k] 19 1 IE‘ ] 1 % T % I (1]
Tha mmaiml ol Wwal (kossgsh gains
Jaded S Brigkalsle 1o
asaets smll hekl 81 1he reporting dase § -5 438 {443 5 (44
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements (Continued

Year Ended March 31, 2014
Fair Value Measurements Using Significint Unobnervabde Inputs { Level 1
Total peit
aaslly
Avalsble-lor-sak scounnes thmw; {lmbilsticsy
us. Toted lotal
prrvomment Coporate Movigage  Asei-  availsble- Interst  Forcign  Embedded  devivative
und agency et backed  backed — fo-sale e cumency  derivatives,  ssels
illlars in mellions ) oblipstions  seosnfios  secunilies  seounifics  seoarites  smaps swaps nel [liabiliticsp
Forlr walue, Agad 1, 2013 L] =% 4% % 4 133 Mnmys % M {12 % RL R 1 122
Toall gains
Iesclradel in casnmigs = 5 . - - 3 17 12 34 4
Iechaded in niler
oompreheesive
ingame - - {1} - (k1] - - - - 121
Turchases, fssusnces, sales,
and setibemeni
Purchanes - ] T 14 i - - kL3
lomanges - - . - - - - - - -
Sales . . 1 . i) . . . . i)
Sl lerisemin - - 13} 2} iTh {14) [F4] - {hE) {23}
l'rmmsfiers in io Level 3 2 T . '} - - - - 9
Trmnsiers end of Level 3 2} - - [F] - - - - [F3]
Fmr value, March 31, 3014 5 P 1 5 [T 38 ] 1T 3 (] P 5 ™M § « 5 13 3 162

T mervaviiml ol vistal
o i imcluded in
enmengs aftrieabde (o assels
il Bl i the reporting daie ] A L 0 ] 1 % 21

Nanrecuwrring Fair Value Measurements

Monrecurring fair value measurements consist of Level 3 net finanee receivables that are not measured at farr
value on & recurming basis, but are subject to fair value adjustments utilizing the fair value of the underlying
collateral, less estimated costs to sell, when there is evidence of impairment. 'We did not have any significant
nonrecurring fair value items as of March 31, 2015 and 2014,

95
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements (Continued

Level 3 Fair Value Measuremenis

The fair value measurements of Level 3 financial assets and liabilities subject to recurring and nonrecurring fair
value measurement, and the corresponding change in the fair value measuremenis of these assers and liabilitics,
wiere not significant to our Consolidated Balanee Sheet or Consolidated Statement of Income as of and for the
vears ended March 31, 2005 and 2014,

Financial Instroments

The following tables provide information about financial assets and liabilities not carried at fair value on a
recurming basis in our Consolidated Balance Sheet;

Fair valug measurement higrarchy

Total
Carrying Fair
| Dasllars in millions) value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
As af March 34, 2005
Financial asscls
Finance receivables, net
Fetail loan S49734 § - 3 = 5 4UHRT 5 49 8K7
Commiereial 217 . 2 223 23
Wholesale 4123 . . 2176 9176
Real esiate 46002 3 - 4,564 4 56
Warking capital 1.E15 - - 1,504 I 54
Finamcial liabilities
Commercial paper 5 27,006 5 = 527006 5 = 5 27006
Unsecured notes and loans payable 32,388 - 33,174 634 533,808
Secured notes and loans pavable 10,837 - . [ R3Z 10,832

e
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 — Fair Value Measurements {Contimued)

Fair value measurement hicrarchy

Toual
Carrying Fair
{Dollars in millions} value Level | Level 2 Level 3 Value
As of March 31, 2014
Financial assets
Finance reccivables, net
Retail loan S 48800 3 - 5 - 549303 % 40302
Commereial 174 - . 160 [
Wholesale 9344 - - 93491 9.391
Real esiate 46411 - - 4,552 4 552
Working capital 1,802 - - 1,807 18007
Financial liabilitics
Commercial paper 52719 % - 527,709 s - 85271709
Unsecured notes and loans payable 449,500 - 49,6497 Tih 50,433
Secured notes and loans payable B 158 . . H 165 8,165

The carrving value of cach elass of finance receivables imcludes scerued interest and deferred fees and costs, net
of deferred income and the allowance for credit losses, The amount excludes related panty transachions of 594
million and 589 million at March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and direct finance leases of 5308 million and
5274 million at March 31, 2005 and 2014, respectively,

The carrying value of unsecured notes and loans pavable represents the sum of unsecured notes and loans
payable and carrying value adjusiment as desenibed in Note 9 — Debi

T
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 — Investmenis in Marketable Securitics

We classify all of our investments in marketable sccunities as available-for-sale. The amortized cost and
catimated fair value of investments in marketable securitics and related unrealized gains and losses were as
follows:

March 31, 2015
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
{Rollars in millions) cosl gains losses valug
Available-for-sale securities:
Dbt instruments:

LS, government and agency obligitions 5 4357 § 35 {1}8 4359
Miuinicipal debt securitics 10 2 - 12
Certificates of deposit 175 - - 175
Commercial paper 37 - - 37
Corporate debt securitics 138 7 - 145
Mortgage-backed securitics:
U 5. government agency 57 2 - 59
MNon-agency residential 3 1 - 4
MNon-ageney commercial 43 1 - 44
Asset-backed securities g - - 39
Equity mstruments:
Fixed meome mutual funds:
Short=term floating XAV fund 11 148 - - 148
Short-term secuor fund 33 2 - 37
LS, government sectar find il L - i35
Municipal scctor fund 14 1 - 20
Investment grade corporate sector fund 236 I5 {3) 268
High-vicld sector fund 50 fy (n 35
Real returm sector fund 235 - i3 232
Maortgage sectar fumd 390 9 - 399
Asset-backed secunities sector fund 63 b - 72
Emerging market sector fund 73 - 12) Ti
International sector fund 146 14 - 1600
Equity mutual fund 196 270 . 4l
Total investments in marketahle scouritics £ 6775 8 66 % (1 s 7,131
K
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 — Investments in Marketable Securities (Continued

March 31, 2014
Amorized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
{Dodlars in millions} cosl inling losses value
Availahle-for-sale securities:
Dbt instruments:

U5, govermment and agency obligations 5 52 § | 8 (1 s i
Municipal debt securitics 1 I - I
Certificates of deposit 1,594 - - 1,599
Commercial paper 507 . - 507
Cormporate debt sccuritics | 64 L] {1y 164
Mongage-backed securitics:
LS. povernment agency i | {1y 6l
Mon-agency residential 4 I - 5
Mom-agency commereial 4+ I (2) 43
Asset-backed scourities n - - 7
Equity instrumcnts:
Fixed income mutual funds:
Short-term sector fund 41 3 - 44
L5, government seetor fund 329 . {2) i
Municipal sector fund 21 | - 22
Imvestment grade corporate sector fund 283 33 - e
High-yield secier fund 38 7 . 45
Real remurn sector fund 275 . [y 274
Morigage sector fund s19 I - S20
Asset-backed securitics secior fund 40 1N - S0
Emcrging market sector fund i I - fiffy
International seetor fund 170 2 (1 171
Equity mutual fund 7 264 - 481
Total investments in marketable securibes 5 5065 § 333 5 {935 5389

The fixed income mutual Rinds are investments in funds that are prvately placed and managed by an open-cnd
invesiment management company (the “Trust”). 1f we clect o redeem shares, the Trust will normally redeem
all shares Gor cash, but may, m uiusual eircumstances, redeem amounts exceeding the lesser of $250 thousand
ar | percent of the Trust's nsset value by payment in kind of sccurities held by the respective fund during any
D-day period.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 — Investments in Marketable Securities (Continued

Unrealized Losses on Secoritios

Investments in marketable securitics at o consccutive loss position for less than twelve months and for greater
than twelve months were not sigmificant at March 31, 2005 and 2014,

Rewltzed Cratns ond Losses on Secnritfes
The followmng table frepresemts realized gains and losses by transaction type for the following:

Years Ended March 31,

(Dollars in millions) 2015 2014 013
Available-for-sale securities:
Realized gains on sales £ T % 59 5 23
Healized losses on sales 5 (1) % 4) s (2)
Other-than-temporary impairment b - % (55) = -

(rher-than-tempoerary impairment writc-downs were not significant during the vear ended March 31, 20105,
Substantially all of the other-than-temporary impairment writc-downs of 555 million during the vear ended
March 31, 2004 were related e fixed income mumual funds. For fiscal 2013, there were no available-for-sale
securitics with unrealized losses that were deemed 1o be other-than-temporarily impaired.

Cemtracing! Maturivics

The amornzed cost, fair value and contrachual matunes of available-for-sale debt instrumenis at March 21,
2015 are summanzed in the following table. Actual maturitics may differ from contractual maturitics beeause
certain borrowers have the right to call or prepay certain obligations,

Masch 31, 2015

{Dollars in millions} Amaortized Cost Fair Value
Available-lfor-sale debt instruments:
Due within | year 3 4452 5 4,451
Duee afier 1 year through 5 vears 121 124
Due afier 5 years through 10 vears 12 85
Due after 10 years 62 i
Morigage-backed and assei-backed sccurities' 142 146
Toual 5 4.859 5 4.574

I Muorigage-hacked and nsset-hacked secuniics are shown separstely lnom ollser matuarity groupings as these soeurmies do ot have a
single naalrly dale.

Sevurities on Deposit

In accordance with statutory requirements, we had on deposit with state insurance authorities 1S, deb
securities with amortized cost and fair value of 56 million at March 31, 2005 and 2014,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net

Finance receivables, net consist of retail and dealer accounts including accrued mterest and deferred fees and
costs, net of the allowance for credit losses and deferred income, Secuntized reccivables represent retail loan
receivables that have been 2old for legal purposcs to s¢eunilization trusts bat continue to be included in our
consolidated financial staemenis, as discussed farther in Mote 10 - Variable Interest Entitics. Cash flows from
these secuntized receivables are available only for the repayment of debt 1ssued by these trusts and other
obligations ansing from the scouritization ransactions. They are not available for payment of our other
obligations or to satisfy claims of our other creditors,

(Dollarg in millions}) March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014
Retail receivables s 39141 5 40,216
Securitized retail receivables 11,682 0633
Dealer fimancing 15,744 15,925
f6,567 635,774

Deferred ongimation {fecsh and costs, net iy 651
Deferred income (@11} (BH3)

Altowance for credit losses

Retail and secuntized retail receivables (301 {298)
Dealer financing {108} (B8}
Total allowance for credit losscs (904 {386)
Finance receivables, net s h5593 % 03,176

Contractual maturitics on retail receivables and dealer financing are as follows (dollars in millions);

Contractual maturitics

Years ending March 31, Retail receivables  Dealer financing
26 s 14461 S 11,224
2017 13,043 1,718
2008 10,726 954
2009 7,426 R06
2020 1883 514
Thereafier 1,278 518
Total s 50,817 & 15,744

Finance receivables, net and retail receivables presented in the previous tables include direct finance lease
recervables, net of 3308 million and 5274 million at March 31, 2005 and 2014, respectively, Contractual
maturities of retail recoivables exclude 56 million of cstimated unguaranteed residual values related to dircct
finance leases.

A significant pertion of our finance receivables has histonically senled prior (o contractual
matunty. Contractual matuntics shown above should not be considered indicative of future cash collections.

L]
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continued)

Credit (uafity Indicators

We are exposed to credit risk on our finance receivables, Credit risk is the risk of loss anising from the failure of
customers or dealers to mect the terms of their contracts with us or otherwise fail o perform as agreed.

Retonl Logn and Commerclal Portfolio Segaents

Retail loan and commercial portfolio segments cach consist of one class of fnance receivables. While we use
vartous credit quality metries (o develop our allownnce for credit losses on the retail loan and commereial
portfolio segrments, we primarily utilize the aging of the individual aceounts to monitor the eredit quality of
these finance receivables, Based on our experience, the payment status of bormwers is the strongest indicator of
the eredit quality of the underlying receivables, Payment siatus also impacts charge-offs,

Imdrvadunl bomrower secounts for cach class of linance receivables within the retan] loan and commercial
portolio sepments are seprepated into aging categories bazed on the number of days outstanding. The aging for
cach elass of finance receivables is updated monthly.

Dealer Products Portfolio Segment

For the three classes of finonce receivables within the dealer products portfolio scgment (wholesale, real cstaie
and working capital), all loans outstanding for an individual dealer or dealer group, which includes affiliated
ennines, are aggregated and evaluated collectively by dealer or dealer group. This reflcets the interconnecicd
nature of financing provided 1o our individual dealer and dealer proup customers, and their affiliated entities.
When assessing the credit quality of the finance receivables within the dealer products portfolio sepment, we
sepregate the finance receivables account balances into four categones representing distinet eredit guality
indicators based on internzl risk assessments. The internal risk asscssments for all finance receivables within the
dealer products portfolio segment are updated on a monthly basis.

The fiour eredit quality indicators are:
o Performing - Account not classified as either Credit Watch, At Risk or Default
. Credit Walch — Account designated for elevated attention

. At Risk — Account where there is an increased likelihood thar default may exist based on qualitanive
and guantitative factors

s Default - Account is not currently meeting contractual obligations or we have temporanily waived
certain contractual requirements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continued)
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The tables below present each eredit quality indicator by class of finance receivable as of March 31, 2005 and

2004:
Batail Loan Commmencial
March 31, March 31, Wlarch 31, March 11,

ilollars in medlions) Mms 2004 2015 2004
Agang of finance recervahles

Carmisd 5 4634 5§ JHHIE 0§ L TN 1 412

A 50 ilarys puist o 467 a5 R i

G- HY dava juisn S (L1 T 2 I

WD days or grester pasi

st 31 1 C s
M 5 ﬂuﬁ_ 5 4';*._12? ] 31 5§ 434

Whalmale Hal lissase Waorkang Capital
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 1, March 11, Mamch 31,

{Didbars in mellions ] 2014 201% 2014 S 204
Crgdil qpaabty rmdications

I'-d'l'l.'-lﬂmnf £ T % HI12% & 2 % 3,190 5 I 5=k3 L] 12

Credil Wasch I,F37 1. 282 Rl 155 1Tt 153

Al Risk ol 4 v [ 2 pe

Diefouli A ] L . F [
Toasl i 333 § H4i6 & 4654 % 4648 % 1441 4% [ExT]

103
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continued)

Tmpaired Finance Receivables

The following table summarizes the information related o our impaired loans by class of finance receivable as
of March 31, 2005 and 2014:

Impaired Individually
Finance Unpsid Principal Evaluated
Receivables Balance Allowance
{Dollars in millions} 2005 2014 205 2014 2015 20104

Impaired account balanees individually evaluated for impairment with an allowance:

Whaolesale £ T6 % 13 § 76 % 13 5 14 S |
Real estate 52 27 52 27 Ith 8
Working capatal 34 23 34 23 3l 22
Tatal 5 162 5 63 8§ 12 § [EE 55 8 11

Impaired account balances mdividually evaluated for impairment without an allowance;

Whalesale § 105 S 51 5 105 § 51
Real estate | L] a1 G
Working capital 2 4 2 4
Taotal $ 198 5 145 5 198 5 145

Impaired account balances aggregated and evaluated for impairment;

Retail loan § 264 5§ 322 5§ 261 § 1R
Commercial - | - 1
Toral £ 264 § 321 5 IRl 5 3O

Tatal impaired account balances:

Retail loan 8 264 5 322 5 261 5 318
Commercial = | & 1
Wholesale 151 6 181 4
Real estate 143 117 143 117
Working capital 36 27 36 27
Tatal $ 624 5 33 § 621 § 527

As of March 31, 2015 and 2014, the impaircd finance reecivables balance for accounts in the dealer products
portfolio segment that were on nonacerual sttus was 5172 million and 534 million, respectively, and there were
no charge-offs against the allowance for credit losses for these finance reccivables. Therefore, the impaired
finance receivables balance 15 equal o the unpaid principal balance. As of March 31, 2015, impaired finance
receivables in the retal portfolio segment recorded at the fair value of the collmeral less cstimated selling costs
are insignificant and cxcluded from the mable above,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continued)

The following table summarizes the average impaired loans by class of finanee receivables as of the balance
sheet date and the interest income recognized on these loans during fiscal 2015 and 2004;

Average lmpaured Fimance Interest Income
Recemables Recognized
Years ended March 31, Yeors ended March 31,
{Dollars in millions} 2015 2014 2015 24

Impaired account balances individually evaluated for impairment with an allowance:

Wholesale 3 % 16 8 -3 ‘
Real cstate 26 12 I 1
Waorking capital 25 24 | 2
Tatal s 20 5 72 8 2% 3
Impaired account balances individually evaluated for impairment without an allowance:

Whalesale 5 6 % 50 8 15 I
Real estate al 93 3 4
Working capital 3 4 $ :
Total 5 160 5 156 § 4 5 5
Impaired account balances aggregated and evaluated for impairment:

Retail loan 5 Y 368 § 25 27
Commercial I 1 - -
Total s 25 £ 0 8 bp 8. 27
Total impaired account balances:

Retail loan 5 94 5 368 § 5 27
Commercial | 1 - :
Whalesale 95 75 | [
Real estate 17 125 4 3
Waorking capital 23 28 1 2
Total 5 515 § T 8§ I8 5 35

The primary source of interest income recopnized on the loans i the table above 15 from performimg troubled
diebt restructurings, In addition, interest income recognized using a cash-basis method of accounting during
fiscal 2005 and 20004 was not significani.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 — Finance Receivables, Net (Continued)

Tronbled Debt Restructuring

For accounts not under bankruptey protection, the amount of finance receivables modified as a roubled deba
restructuring during fiscal 2005 and 20014 was not significant for cach class of finance receivables. Troubled
debt restructurings for non-bankrupt accounts within the retail loan class of finance receivables are comprised
cxclusively of contract term extensions that reduce the monthly payvment doe from the customer. Troubled debst
restructurmgs for accounts within the commercial class of finance receivables consist of contract term
extensions, interest rate adjustments, or a combination of the two, For the three classes of finanee reecivables
within the dealer products portfolio segment, troubled debt restructurings include contract term extensions,
interest rate adjusimeenis, waivers of loan covenanis, or any comhbination of the three, Troubled debt
restructurings of accounts nof under bankruptey protecton did not inglude forgiveness of principal or interest
rate adjustments during fiscal 2015 and 2014,

We consider finance recervables under bankruptey protection within the retail loan and commercial classes to be
troubled debt restructurings as of the date we receive notice of a customer filing for bankruptey protection,
regardiess of the ultimate outcome of the bankrupicy proccedings. The bankrupicy court may impose
modifications as part of the progcecdings, including interest rate adjustments and forgiveness of principal, For
fiscal 2015 and 20114, the financial impact of troubled debt restruciurings related 1o accounts under bankruptey
protection was nof signifcant (o our Consolidated Stawement of Income and Consolidated Balance Sheel.

Payvnrenr Defoanlis

Finance receivables modified as troubled debi restructunings for which there was a subsequent payment default
during fiscal 20015 and 2014, and for which the modification occurmed within twelve months of the payment
default, were not significant for all classes of such receivables.

1K
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 5 — Investments in Operating Leases, Nel

Investments in operating leases, net consist of vehicle and equipment leases, net of deferred fees and costs,
deferred income, accumulated depreciation and the allowance for credit losses, Secuntized investments in
operating leases represent beneficial interests in a pool of certain vehiele leases that have been sold for legal
PUFPOACS 10 Sccuritization trusts but continue to be included in our consolidated financial statemenis as discussed
further in Mote 10 - Vanable Interest Entitics. Cash flows from these securitized investmenis in operating
lzases are available only for the repayment of debt issued by these trusts and other obligations arising from the
securitization transactions, They are not available for payment of our other obligations or to sansfy claims of
our other creditors,

Invesiments in operating leases, net consisted of the following:

{Dollars in millions) March 31, 20015 March 31, 2014
Investments in operating leases $ 37555 § 31023
Sccurilized investments in operating beases 1,571 248
0126 31,271
Deeferred origination {fees) and costs, net {165) (146}
Deferred income {64 (R26)
Accumulated depreciation {6, 78B5) {5.462)
Allowance for credit losses [76) (68)
Investments in EEmrinE leases, net s 11,128 § 24,764

Future minimum rentals on operating leases are as follows (dollars i millions ):

Future minmmum

renitals on

Years ending March 31, iscrating s

il 3 T
2017 1214
28 1,274
20109 o
220 ag
Thereafier 1
Total 5 9512

A portion of our operating lease contracts has histoncally terminated prior to matunity. Future minimum rentals
shown above should not be considered indicative of future cash collections.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses

The following table provides information related 1o our allowance for credit losses on finance receivables and
investments in operating leases;

Years ended March 31,

{Dollars in millions} 2015 24 2013
Allowanee for credit losses a1 beginming of penod g 454 § 527 § 619
Provision for credit losses 108 170 121
Charge-offs, net of recoveries {277} (243) {213)
Allowance for credit losses at end of period 5 485 % 454 8 527

Charge-offs are shown net of recoveries of 886 million, 3835 million and 387 million for fiscal 2015, 2004 and
2003, respectively

Allowanes for Credit Losses and Finance Recoivables by Portfolio Negimaent

The following tables provide information related 1o our allowance for credit losses and finance receivables by
portfolio segment for fiscal 2005 and 2014:

Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2015

Dicaler
{Dallars i millions) Rewil Loan  Commercial  Produgis Toil
Adlowance for Credit Losses for Finace Receivables:
Beginning balinee, Apnl 1, 2004 5 9% 3 i3 i 3 R6
Charge-olls (273) (24 (1% {276)
Recovenes fil 1 1 [k
Provisions 215 1 20 236
Ending balance, March 31, 2013 % 299 % 25 1 % 1
Ending balance: Individually evalumed for inpamrment 5 - 3 - 5 5 % 55
Ending balance; Collectively evalanied for inypairment ] 299 % 25 53 8 54
Finmee Recoivables:
Ending balance, March 31, 2015 5 s0302 5 521 5 1574 5 66567
Ending balance: Individually evaluated for inypairmend 5 - % - 8 o % Hold
Ending balance: Collectively evalunied for impairment 5 w302 5 521 § 15384 5§ 667

The ending balunce of finunce receivables collectively evaluated for impairment includes approximately 3264
million of finance receivables within the retarl [oan and commercial porifolio segments that are specifically
identificd as impaired. These amounts are agprepated with their respeetive pontfalio segments when
determining the allowance for eredit losses as of March 31, 2015, as they are deemed 1o be insignificant for
individual evaluation and we have determined that the allowance for credic losses would not be materally
different if the amounts had been individually evaluated for impairment. The ending balance of finance
reccivables for the dealer products portfolio segment collectively evaluated for impairment as of March 31,
200 5 includes 5917 mllion in receivables which are guaranteed by Toyota Motor Sales, US. A, Ing, ("TMS"™)
and $122 million in receivables which are guaranteed by third party private Tovota distributors, These
receivables are related to cerain Tovota and Lexus dealers and other third paries to which we provided
financing al the request of TMS or such private distnibutors,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6 — Allowance for Credit Losses (Continued)
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2014

Dealer
i Dallars in millions) Retl Loan Commencin]  Producs Total
Allowance for Credit Losses for Finance Receivables;
Beginning balance, April 1, 2013 L3 35 55 07 5 H5
Charge=ofTs (263 ) {2 - (265)
Retoveries il 1 - 68
Provisions 162 2) (K] 141
Eud'ulﬁ bu]uucﬁ March 31, 2014 ] 296 5 25 i 5 386
Ending balance: Individually evaluated for impairment 5 - % - 5 il 5 il
Ending balanee: Collectively evahued fos impaimment L 96 § 1% 57 % 155
Finance Receivables:
Ending balance, March 31, 2014 5 40410 5 439 5 13025 § 6574
Ending balance: Individually evalunted for impairment 5 - 5 - 8 208 5 il
Ending balance; Collectively evalunted for inspairment £ 4vdi0 3 439 £ 15717 § 65506

The ending balance of finance receivables collectively evaluated for impairment includes approximanely $322
million and 51 million of lnance recervables within e retail loan and commercial portfolio segments,
respectively, that are specifically identified as impaired. These amounts are aggregated with their respective
portfolio segments when determining the allowanee for credit losses as of March 31, 2004, as they are deemed
to he insignificant for individual evaluation and we have determined that the allowance for eredit losses would
not be materially different if the amounts had been individunlly evaluated for impairment. The ending balance
of finance receivables for the dealer products portfolio segment collecnvely evaluated for impairment as of
March 31, 2004 includes SX36 million in receivables which are guaranteed by TMS and 5144 million in
receivables which are guaranteed by third party private Tovota distributors. These receivables are related to
certain Toyota and Lexus dealers and other third parties to which we provided financing at the request of TMS
or such private distributors,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6 — Allowanee for Credit Losses (Continwed)
Past Due Finanee Receivables and Investments in Operating Leases

{Dollars in millions)

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

Agpregate balances 600 or more davs past due:

Finance receivables 5 153 § 125
[nvestmients in operating leases 52 36
Total 5 205 8 161

Substantially all finance and operating lease reccivables do not involve recourse to the dealer in the event of
customer default. Finanee and opcrating lease reccivables 60 or more days past dug include accounts in
bankruptey and accounts greater than 120 days past dug, which are recorded at the Fair value of collaeral less
cstimated costs o sell. Accounls for which vehicles are repossessed ane excluded.

Peist Due Finanee Receivables by Class

The following tables summarnize the aging of finance receivahles by class as of March 51, 2005 and 2014:

™ Days or
Hh Lraye Cireater
i0-59 iR ar Taotal Total Past Due
Drays Diayvs Gireaer Past Fimanece and
{Didlars i millions) Past Due  Past Due  Past Due Dhue Current_Feceivaldles  Accruing
As of March 31, 2005
Retail boan § 467 S 1y & 51 § 61X S 4968 5 503020 8 il
Commercial b 2 - I s 521 -
Wholesale - - - - 9,226 9226 -
Rcal estate - - - - 4,665 4065 -
Working capital = - - = 1,853 1,853 -
Total § 475 § 102 & 51 § 6 S 650939 5§ 66567 S 32
W0 Drays oF
W Days Grearer
I0-59 G50 or Total Total Past Due
Days Diys Greater Past Finance and
{ Dhollars in millions) Past Due  Past Due Past Due Duc Current  Receivables  Accrnuing
Aw of March 31, 2014
Retail koan b3 450 5 LT EX SR} 5 4RBE2E 5 40400 % 33
Conmercial [ I - 7 432 4349 -
Wholesale - - - - G4 9436 -
Rical estare 4 | . 5 4,653 4,658 -
Waorking capinal - - - - 1,531 1,831 -
Toial 5 a0 5 922 5 il 8 594 5 65080 5 65774 § 33

1o
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hedging Activitics and Interest Expense

Derivative Instruments

O liabilivies consist mainly of fixed and Noating rate debt, denominated in varous currencies, which we issue
in the global capital markets, while our assets consist primarily of U5, dollar denominated, fixed rate
receivables. We enter into interest mte swaps and foreign currency swaps to hedge the interest rare and forcign
currency risks that result from the different charactenstics of our assets and liabilities. Owr use of denvative
transactions is itended o reduce long-term fluctustions in cash flows and fair value adjustments of assets and
liahilitics caused by market movements, All of our derivative activities are authorized and monitored by our
management and our Assct-Liability Commitice, which provides a framework for financial controls and
povernanes o manage market risk

Credit Risk Related Conringeni Features

Owr derivative contracts are poverned by International Swaps and Derivatives Association {“15DA”) Master
Agreements. Substantinlly all of these ISDA Master Agreements contain reciprocal ratings triggers providing
cither party with an option to terminate the agreement at market value in the event of o ratings downgrade of the
other party below a specified threshold, As of March 31, 20015, we have daily valuaion and collateral exchange
armangements with all of our counterpartics. Our collateral agrecments with substamtially all our counterpartics
include a zero threshold, full collateralization arangement. However, due to the time required o move
collateral, there may be a delay of up to one day between when eollateral is exchanged and when our derivatives
are valued.

The aggregate fair value of derivative instruments that contain credit risk related contingent features thi were in
anct hability position at March 31, 2005 was S90 million, excluding adjustments made for our awn non-
performance risk, However, we would not be required to post addinonal collateral to the counterpartics with
which we weng in a net liabality position at March 31, 2005 if our credit ratings were o decling, singe we fully
collateralize without regard 1o eredit ratings with these counterparties.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hedging Activitics and Interest £

nse (Continued

Derivative Activity fmpact on Financial Statements
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The following tables show the fingncial statement ling item and amount of our denvative asscts and liabilities
that are reponed in the Consolidated Balance Sheet at March 31, 2005 and 2014,

Mon-hedge
Hedpe accounting accomting
As of March 31, 2015 denivitives denvatives Tolal
Fair Fair Fair
{Dollars in millions) Motional value MNotional value Motional wilue
(her assels
Interest rale swaps 5 19 5 4 52549 5§ 467 S5 4TI
Foreign aurrency swips 271 24 3 193 1,154 217
Toual £ 461 8§ % 837462 5 660 537933 5 nER
Counterparty netting and collutera] held [635)
Corrymg value of denvative contracts — Other assels 5 53
(iher liabilities
Interest rate swaps 5 = 5 SH4H52 5 3EG S64H52 5 36
Interest rate caps - - k11 - 500 -
Foreign aurmency swips 251 43 12,971 1,545 13,222 | HAH
Toaal § 251 § 43 STIRTY £ 22y STRIM S 22N
Counterpany neitmg and collaleral held {2,134}
Carrying valug of deriviative contracts = Other liabilities 5 i

As of March 31, 2015, we held collateral of $145 million which offset derivative assets, and posted collateral of
51,6594 million which offsct derivative liabilines. We also held excess collateral of 510 million which we did
not use i offset derivative assets, and we posted exeess collateral of 52 million which we did not use to offset

derivanive liabilitics.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hedging Activitics and Interest Expense (Confinned )

Mon-hedge
Hedge accounting accounting
Ax of March 31, 2004 derivatives derivatives Total
Fuir Fair Fuir
(Dallars in millions) Motional —_walue  Notional  walue  Motiona]  walue
Dther Asseis
[nterest rate swaps 5 465 8 25 825942 5 336 S26407 5 36l
Foreign curreney swaps B52 342 7374 532 226 874
Toal §L37T 5§ 367 53336 5 HOR S MGAF 5 1,235
Counterpany nehng and collmeral beld 11546}
Carmying vialue of denvative contracts — Other asseis % 4%
hiher liahilities
Interest rate swaps 5 = 5 = 357089 § 553 S5708% 3 553
Interest rale caps . . S . St -
Forcipn curreney swaps 157 14 3522 238 34979 252
TuoMal 5 157 § 14 S61.561 S 791 S61,7T1I8 S5 BOS
Counterpany netting and collateral held (7949}
Corryimg value of denivative contraces — Other linbilities 5 i

As of March 31, 2004, we held collateral of 8718 million which offsct derivative assets, and posted collateral of

$331 mullion which offset derivative habilities. We also held excess collateral of 35 million which we did not
use 1o offset derivative assets, and we posted excess collateral of 83 millien which we did not use 10 offset
derivative liabilines.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 — Derivatives, Hedging Activitics and Interest Expense (Confinned )

The following table summarizes the components of interest cxpense, including the location and amount of gains
and losses on derivative instruments and related hedged items, for fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2013 as reported in our
Consolidated Statement of Income:

Years ended March 31,

{ Dollars m mullionsy 015 2014 2003
Interest expense on debt 5 1213 3 1.262 5 1,330
Interest income on hedge accounting derivatives (43} {85} (103}
Imterest income on non-hedee accounting forcign currency swaps (147) (202) (258)
Imtergst expense on non-hedee accounting intercsl e swaps 123 210 359
Interest expense on debt and denvaiives, net 1,146 1185 1,328
Laoss on hedge accounting derivatives:
Interest rate swaps 19 il 15
Forelgn currency swaps 122 b 274
Loss on hedge accounting derivatives 141 8 Ihe
Less hedped item: change in fair value of fixed rate debt (1423 30 (299}
Ineffectivencss related to hedge accounting derivanives {1y (3 {1}

{Gain) loss from foreign currency transactions and non-hedge
accounting denvatives:

Cain on non-hedge acoounting forcign currency transactions (2,375) (45) (430)

Loss on non-hedge accounting foreign currency swaps 2248 155 431

(Gain) loss on non-hedpe aceounting inferest mie swaps (282} 18 (379}
Taotal interest expense 5 36 5 1,340 § G40

Interest expense on debt and denvatives represents net interest settlements and changes in aceruals, Gaimns and
losses from hedge secounting derivatives and forcign currency transactions exclude net interest scttlements and
changes in accruals.

The relative fair value allocanon of denvative credit value adjustments for counterparty and non-performance
credit misk within interest expense 15 not significant for the years ended March 31, 2005, 2004 and 2013, as we
fully collateralize our derivatives without regard (o credit ratings.

14
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note § — Oviber Assets and Other Linbilities
Other assets and other habilitics consisted of the following:

March 31, March 31,

{Dollars in milligns} 2015 2014
Oither assets:

Motes receivable from affiliales 5 1,184 § 1,172
Used vehicles held for sale | 8E 139
Deferred charpes 122 116
Imcome taxes receivable 174 .
Dierivative asscis 53 Au
Orther assets 56l 304
Total other asscis 5 2282 % | 870

Oiher liahilities:

Uncamed insyrance premiums and contract revenucs 5 1,525 % | Hi6S
Dervative liabalitics i} &
Accounts payable and accrued cxpenscs 855 746
Deferred income 405 132
Other liabilities | B 139
Total other liabilitics & 3355 % b

Included intatal other assets 15 3 non-cash movement related 1o used vehieles held for salbe that was excluded
from operating activitics and investing activities in the consolidated statement of cash flows, The amount of
non-cash movernent was 558 mallion, 5147 mullion and 5183 million at March 31, 2005, 20014 and 2013,
respectively.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 — Debi

Dbt and the related weighted average contractual mterest rates are summarnized as follows:

Weighted average
comractual interest mies
March 31, March 31,
{Dellars in millions} 2015 2014 2015 2014
Commercial paper £ 27006 § 2700 0.21% L18%
Unsecured notes and loans payable 32,307 49 0075 1 B6%a 1.99%
Secured notes and loans pavable 13,837 8, 15% i, 500 0,54%,
Carrying value adjustment %1 425
Tatal deb S  NL231 5 B5367 1.22% I.26%

The commercial paper balance includes unamorized premiums and discounts. As of March 31, 2005, our
commercial paper had a weighted average remaining matnty of 81 days, while our notes and loans payable
mature on vartous dates through fiscal 2047, Weighted average contractual interest rates are caleulated based
on origingl notional or par value before consideration of premium or discount,

The carrying value of our unsccurcd notes and loans pavable at March 31, 2005 included %174 billion of
unseccured floating rate debi with contractual interest rates ranging from (0 percent to 3.3 porcent and $35.0
billion of unsecured fixed rate debr with contraciual interest rates ranging from 0.8 percent 1o 94 percent. The
carrving value of our unsecured notes and loans payable at March 31, 2014 included $17.6 billion of unsecured
floating rate debt with contraciual interest rates rmnging from 0 percent o 3.3 pereent and 531.9 billion of
unsecured fixed rate debt with contractual interest rates mnging from 0.5 percent to 9.4 percent. Upon issuance
of fixed rate notes, we generally clect to enter into interest rte swaps to convert fixed rate payments on notes to
floating rate payments.

Inctuded i unsecured notes and loans pavable are notes and loans denominated in varous foreign currengies,
unamortized premiuins and discounts and the effects of forcign currency transaction gains and lesses on non-
hedged or de-designated foreign currency denominated notes and loans pavable. At March 31, 2015 and 2014,
the carrying values of these forcign currency denominated notes payable were $12.4 billion and £12.6 ballion,
respectively. Concurrent with the issuance of these foreign currency unsecured notes, we entered into curmency
swaps in the same notional amount to convert non-1.5, currency payments to U5, dollar denominated
PAYTNEALS,

Owr secured notes and loans pavable are depominated in U5, dollars and consist of both ixed and vanable rate
debt with interest rates ranging from 0.4 pereent to 1.5 percent at March 31, 2005 and 0.4 percent to 1.6 percent
at March 31, 2014, Secured notes and loans are issued by on-balance sheet secuntization trusts, as further
discussed in Mote 100 — Varinohle Interest Entitics. These notes are repayable only from collections on the
underlving securitized retail finance reccivables and the bencficial interests in invesmments in operating leases
and from related credit enhancements,

The carrying value adjustment on debt represents the effects of fair value adjustments 1o debt in hedging
relationships, acerued redemption premiums, and the unamortized fair value adjustments on the hedged ivem for
terminated fair value hedge accounting relotionships. The carrving value adjustment on debt decreased by 5344
million at March 31, 2005 compared to March 31, 20014 prnimanly as a result of a stronger ULS, dollar relative to
cerain other currencics in which some of our debt is denominated,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 — Debt (Continued)

Scheduled matunties of our debt portfolio are summarnized below (dollars m mullions), Actual repayment of
secured debt will vary based on the repayment activity on the related pledged assers.

Future

Yoears ending March 31, debi maturitics

el 113 5 47 675
2T 11379
208 12,087
2019 4517
2020 5021
Thereafier 0.552
Tatal det 5 1,231

Interest payments on commercial paper and debt, including net settlements on interest rate swaps, were S1.0
billion, $1.1 billion and $1.3 billion in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2013, respectively,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 10— Variable Interest Entities

Consolidated Variahle Imierest Entitiex

We use onc or more special purpose entities that are considered Variable Interest Entitics to issue asseit-backed
sccurilics 1o third party bank-sponsored assci-backed sccuritization vehicles and o investors in secuntization
transactions. The securities issued by these VIEs are backed by the cash Nows related to retail finance
recervables and beneficial interests in investments i operating leases (“Securitized Assets”™). We hold vanable
nterests in the VIEs that could potentially be significant (o the VIEs, We determined that we are the primary
beneficiany of the securitization trusts because (1) our servicing respensibilitics for the Secuninzed Assets give
us the power to direct the activities that most significantly impact the performance of the VIEs, and {i1) our
variable interests in the VIEs give us the obligation 1o absorb losses and the right to reeeive residual retums that
could potentially be significant.

The followmng tables show the assets and Liabalites related w0 our VIE secunizanon ransactions that were
included in our Anancial siatements as of March 31, 2005 and 2014

March 31, 2015
VIE Assels VIE Liahilitics
Ginoss Net
Restricied Secunitived Securitized  Other (hiher
{Dollars in millions) Caszh Assels Assets  Assets  Debt  Linhilitics
Retail linance receivables 5 Jia005 1I6E2 S 11509 5 4 5 D9BD 8 3
Investimenis in operating leases 54 1,571 1,193 Ll BT -
Total 5 784 5 13353 5 12702 5§ 15 510837 § 3
March 31, 2014
YIE Assels WIE Liabilities
Gross MNe
Restneted  Secunitized Secuntzed  Ouher Oither
{Dallars in milligns) Cash Assels Assels  Asseis  Debr Liabilities
Retail finance receivables 5 624 5§ U633 5 4500 5 3 SE 46 % 2
Invesiment in operating leases ] 248 156 4 12 -
Taotal 5 Gdd 5 2881 § D657 § T SEISH § 2

Restrmicted cash shown in the table above represents collections from the underhyang Secunbized Assets and
cermain reserve deposits held by TMOCC for the VIEs and is included as part of the Restricted Cash and Cash
Equivalents on our Consolidoted Balanee Sheet. Gross Securitized Assers represent finance receivables and
bencficial interests in investments in operating leases securitized fior the asset-hacked securitics issued. Ne
Securitized Assets are presented net of deforred fees and costs, deferred income, accumulated depreciation and
the allowance for credit losses. Other Assets represent used vehicles held for sale that were reposscessed by or
returned o TMCOC for the benefit of the VIEs. The related debt of these consolidated VIEs 15 presented net of
51,275 million and 51,169 million of securitics retained by TMOC at March 31, 2005 and 2014,

respectively, Other Liahilitics represenis acerued interest on the debt of the consolidated VIEs,
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MNote 10 — Variable Interest Entities (Continued )

The asscts of the VIEs and the resinicted cash held by TMOC serve as the sole source of repayment for the asset-
backed sccuritics issucd by these entities, Investors in the notes issued by the VIEs do not have recourse to us

or our other assets, with the exception of customary representation and warranty repurchase provisions and
indemmnitics.

As the primary benehiciary of these entities, we are exposed to eredit, residual value, interest rate, and
prepayment nsk from the Securitized Assets in the VIEs. However, our exposure 1o these nsks did not change
as a result of the transfer of the assets o the VIEs, We may also be exposed to interest rate nisk anising from the
secured notes ssued by the VIEs,

In addition, we entered into interest rate swaps with certain specinl purpose entities that issue variable rate

debt. Under the terms of these swaps, the special purpose entities are obligated 1o pay TMCC a fixed rate of
interest on certain payment dates in exchange for recciving a Moating rate of inlerest on notional amounts equal
to the cutstanding balance of the secured debt. This arrangement enables the special purpose entitics to mutigate
the interest rate nisk inherent in issuing variable rate debt that is scoured by fixed rate Securitized Asscts.

The transfers of the Sccuritized Assets to the special purposc entitics in our sccuritizations are considered 1o be
sales for legal purposes. However, the Sccuritized Asscts and the related debt remain on our Consolidated
Balance Sheet. We recognize financing revenue on the Securitized Asscis and interest expense on the secured
debit issued by the special purpose entities. We also mamtain an allowance for credit losses on the Secuntized
Assers o cover cstimaled probable credit losses using a methodology consistent with that used for our non-
securitized asset portfolio. The interest rte swaps between TMCC and the special purpose entities are
considered intercompany ransactions and therefore are eliminated in our consolidated financial ststemenits,

Naon-consoliduted Variahle Interesi Entifics

We provide lending to Toyota dealers through the Tovota Dealer Investment Group's Dealer Capital Program
(“TDIG Program™) operated by our affiliate TAMS, which has an equity position in these dealerships. Dealers
participating in this program have been determined to be VIEs. We de not conselidate the dealerships in this
program as we arc not the primary beneficiary and any exposure to loss is limited to the amount of the credit
facility. At March 31, 2015 and 2014, amounts due from these dealers that arc classified as finance reccivables,
net in the Consolidated Balance Sheet and revenues received during cach of fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2013 from
these dealers under the TG Program were not significant.

We also have other lending relanonships which have been determined o be VIEs, but these relationships are not
consolidated as we are not the primary beneficiary. Amounts due under these relationships were nor significant
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 — Liguidity Facilities and Letters of Credit
For additional ligquidity purposes, we maintain syndicated bank eredit facilities with certain banks,

A6 Day Credit Agreement, Three Year Credit Agreement and Five Year Credit Agreement

In Movember 2014, TMCC, TCPR and other Tovota affiliates entered into a $5.0 billion 364 day syndicated
bank credit facility, a 55.0 billion three year syndicared bank eredit facility and a $5.0 billion five vear
syndicated bank credit facility, expiring in fscal 2006, 2018, and 2020, respectively.

The ability to make draws is subject 1o covenants and conditions customary in transactions of this nature,
including negative pledge provisions, cross—default provisions and limitaiions on certain consolidations, mergers
and sales of assets. These agreements may be used for genernl corporate purposes and none were drwn upon
as of March 31, 2005, Weare in compliance with the covenants and conditions of the credit agreements
deseribed above.

Clver Unsecured Credit Agreements

TMCC has entered into additional unsecured credit facilities with vanous banks. As of March 31, 2005, TMCC
had committed bank credn facilities towling 33,7 billion of which 53.2 billion, 52,1 billion and $375 million
mature in fiscal 2006, 2008 and 2020, respectively.

These credit agrecments contain covenants, and conditions customary in transactions of this nature, including
negative pledge provisions, cross-default provisions and limitations on cerain consolidations, mergers and sales
of assers. These credit facilities wene not drawn upon a8 of Mareh 31, 2005 and 2014, We are in compliance
with the covenants and condinions of the credit agreements descnibed above.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 12 — Pension and Other Bencfit Plans

We are a participating craployer in certain retirement and post-employment health care, life insurance, and other
bencfits sponsored by TMS, an affilizte. Costs of cach plan are generally allocated 1o ws by TMS based on
relative payroll costs associated with participating or cligible employees at TMOC as compared to the plan as a
whole.

Defined Benefie Plan

Prior 1o January 1, 20013, our emplovees were penerally eligible to participate in the Tovota Mator Sales,
LLS.A, Inc, Pension Plan sponsored by TMS commencing on the first day of the month following hire and were
vested after 5 years of continuons employment. Effective January 1, 2005, except for certain collectively
bargained cmployees, TMS-sponsored benefit pension plans were closed to employees first employed or
reemploved on or after such date.

Benefits payable under this non-coninbuiory defined benefit pension plan are based, generally, upon the
cmployees’ years of eredited service (up to o maximum of 25 years), the highest average annual compensation
{as defined i the plan) for any 60 conscoutive month period out of the last 120 months of employment (the
“Applicable Ycars”), and onc-half of cligible bonus/gift payments for the Applicable Years (recaleulared to
determime the annual pverage of such amount), reduced by a percentage of the estimated amount of social
securily benefits.

Pension costs allocated to TMOC for our employees in the TMS pension plan were 54 million, 515 million and
S8 million for fiscal 20015, 2004 and 2013, respectively.

Defined Coptribusion Plan

Emplovees meeting certain eligibality requirements, as defined i the plan documents, may participate in the
Toyota Motor Sales Savings Plan sponsored by TMS. Under these plans, eligible employees may elect to
contribute between | percent and 30 percent of their cligible pre-tox compensation, subject to federal tx
regulation limits. We match 66 273 cents for each dollar the participant contnibutes, up to 6 percent of base

pay. Participants are vested 25 percent cach year with respect to our contributions and are fully vested after four
years. The contributions are funded bi-weekly by payments to the plans” administrator. Certain employees hired
on or alter January 1, 2015, may be ehgble to receive an annually funded Company contnbution 1o the plans
calculated based on their age and compensation.

TMOCC emplover contributions to the TMS savings plan were 57 million for fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2013,
respectively

(hthrer Post-Retirement Benafit Plans

In addition, employees are generally cligible to participaie in other post-retirement benefits sponsored by TMS
which provide certain health care and life insurance benefits to eligible retired emplovees. In order 1o be
cligible for these benefits, the employee must reire with at least ten vears of service and in some cases be at
lcast 55 years of age.

Other post-retirement benefit costs allocated to TMOC were 513 million, 16 mullion and %15 mullion for fiscal
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13 — Income Tax Provision
The provision for income taxes consisted of the following:

Years ended March 31,

(Dallars in millions) 215 2014 013
Current

Federal -] (25} 8 (24} 8 {15)

State (%) {3) 41

Forcign 4 [ f
Total current (31 {19) 12
Deferred

Federal 4 4660 721

Siate 117 54 1)

Foreign i} 2 2
Total deferred Tl 516 792
Provision for income taxes b3 20 8 497 § 824
A reconciliation between the ULS. federal statutory tax rte and the effective tax maite s as follows:

Years ended March 31,
23 2004 2013

Provision for income taxes at U5, foderal statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State and local taxes (net of federal tx benefit) 3.2% 3% 32%
(rther {031 (1.4 - %
Effective tax mie 37.9% 36.7% 38.2%

For fiscal 2015, 2004, and 2013 the amounts in Other in the @ble above include benefits from federal plug-in
and electric vehicle credits offsct by adjustments for the differences between the income tax acerued in the prior
wear as compared with the actual liability on the income tax returns as filed.

The net deferred income tax liabilitics, by tax jurisdiction, are as follows:

March 31,
{Dnoltars in mil lions} 2015 2014
Federal 5 6,873 § 6,217
State 646 529
Foreign - 1
Met deferred income tax liability 5 7519 % 6,747
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13 — Income Tax Provision (Continoed)
Chur net deferred income tax lability consists of the following deferred tax habilites and assets:

March 31,

(Dallars in millions) 2005 RHE
Linbalities:

Lcase transactions 5 8570 % 7115

State tancs S70 482

Mark-to-market of investments in marketable sceuritics and derivatives 2 138

Cither 30 295
Deferred tax hnbilities 5 D767 & E.030
Assels:

Provision for credit and residual value losses i m2

Deferred costs and fees 258 21l

Met operating loss and tax credit carmyforwards 1615 742

Other 6y 56
Deferred 1ax assets 2,268 I, 301

Waluation allowance (20) (15}
Net deforred tax asscts 3 2248 S 1,283
Met deferred income tax liabiliny- 5 7509 85 6,747

| Cemtmn prios period amounls have boen reclassified 10 conform 1o the current penod presentation.

 Ralance includés deferned ax habilities amnbutable to unrealimed gaim or Joss included i aceamulaied odber comprehersave income ar
loss, pet of $136 millon and 5124 aullion st March 31, 2013 and 2014, respectively, The change in this defemed labilicy fs not
included mototal deferred lax expense

We have defierred tax assets related to our cumulative federal net operating loss camryforwards of 51,435 million
and 5591 million available at March 31, 2005 and 2014, respectively. The federal net operating loss
camyvforwards wall expire beginning in fiscal 2029 through fiscal 2035 At March 31, 2015, we have a deferred
tax assel of 371 million for state 1ax net operating loss carryforwards which will expire in fiscal 2006 through
fiscal 2035, At March 31, 2004, wie hod deferred tax assets of 556 million for state ax nel operating loss
carrvforwards which will expire in fiscal 2005 through fiscal 2034, For fiscal 2014, we reclassificd lease-
relatcd charge-offs of 518 million from Provision for eredit and residual value Iosses o Lease transactions for
comparative purposcs to these items for fiscal 2015,

On December 19, 2014, the Tax Increase Prevention Act of 2014 (the “Act”™) was enacted which extended bonus
depreciation. The impact of the Act 15 reflected in our federal tax loss camyforwards, Realization with respect
to the federal tax loss carryforwards is dependent on gencrating sufficient income prior to expiration of the loss
carryforwards. Although realization 1s not assured, management belicves it 1s more likely than not that the
deferred tax asscts will be realized. The amount of the deforred tnx asscts considered realizable could be
reduced if management’s estimates change.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13 — Income Tax Provision (Continwed

In addition, at March 31, 20015 and 2014, we have deferred tax assets for federal and state hybnid credits of 596
million and S80 million, respectively, The deferred tax assets related 1o state tax net operating losses and state
livbrid credins ane reduced by a valuation allowamee of S20 miallion at March 31, 2005, The defered tax assets
related fo state tx net operating losses and charitable contributions were reduced by a valuation allowance of
S18 million at March 31, 2014, The determumation of the valuation allowance 15 based on Management's
catimate of future taxable income dunng the respective carmyforward periods. Apart from the valuation
allowanee, we believe that the remaining deferred tax assets will be realized in full. 'We made net tax payments
of 5143 million for fiscal 2015 and received a net tax refund of 530 million in fiscal 2014,

We havie made an assertion of permanent reinvestment of camings from our foreign subsidiany: as a resule, U S,
taxes have not been provided for unremitted eamings of our foreign subsidiary, At March 31, 2015, these
unremitted carmings totaled 5196 milhon. Determination of the amount of the deferred tax liability i3 mot
practicable, and accordingly ne estimate of the unrecorded deferred ax linbility is provided. Although there arc
no foreseeable events causing repatriation of eamings, possible examples may include but not be limited to
parent company capital ngeds or exiting the business in the foreign country,

At March 31, 2015, we had a receivable of 513 million for our share of the income tax in those states where we
filed consolidated or combined returms with TMNA and its subsidiarics. At March 31, 2014, the payable for our
share of the income tx in those staes where we flled consolidated or combined returns with TMNA and us
subsidinries was 511 million. AL March 31, 2005 we had a receivable of 5 million for federal and state income
tax from TMOC affiliated companies, At March 31, 2004, we had a receivable of less than 51 million for federal
and state ncome tax from TMOC affiliated companies. Such TMOCC affiliated companics include TFSA,
Taovata Financial Savings Bank (“TFSRB™), and Tovota Financial Services Securitics USA Corporation,

The guidance for the accounting and reporting for income taxes requires us 1o asscss iax positions in cascs
where the interpretation of the tax w may be uncertain.

The change in unrecopnized tix benefits m fiscal 2015, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

March 31,

(Dollars in millions) 215 2004 2013
Balance at beginning of the year b L 78 "

[nercascs related to positions taken during the

Current ycar * x 1

Decreases related 1o positions taken duning the prior years - i1 -

Scttlements () - (2)
Balance at end of vear 5 - 5 [ 7

At March 31, 2005, less than 51 milhion of the respective unrecognized tax benefits would, if recognized, have
an effect on the effeetive tax rate. At March 31, 2004 and 2013, approximately 51 million of the respective
unrecognized tax benefits at cach vear end would, if recognized, have an effect on the effective tax rate. There
are no amounts remaining in the respective unrecognized tax benefits at March 31, 2005 and 20104 that are
related to the uming of deductibility. During fiscal 2015, 51 million of the decrease in unrecognized tax
benefits had an effect on the effective tax rate. We do not have any posiions for which it is reasonably possible
that the total amounts of unrecogmzed tax benefits will significanily imercase or decrease within 12 months.
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Note 13 — Income Tax Provision (Continoed)

We accerue mterest, if applicable, related to uncertain income tax positions in intercst expense, Statutory
penaltics, if applicable, acorued with respect to uncerain income tax positions are recognized as an addition o
the income tax liability, For cach of fiscal 2015, 2004, and 20013, less than 51 million was accrued for interest
and no penaltics were accrued.

Tox-refated Contingencics

As of March 31, 2015, we remaim under IRS examination for fiscal 2005 and 2014, The IRS examinations for
fiscal 2003 and 200 2 were concluded in the first quarter of fiscal 2005

(n August 1, 2004, the New Jersey Tax Court issucd its opinion in a case involving TMOC which was
favorable to TMCC, While it is possible that the State of New Jersey may appeal this decision, the FIN 48
liabality and related accrved interest were released in the second quarter. This decision did not have a sigmificant

impact on the effeenive tax rate or on our Conzolidated Statement of Income and our Consolidated Balance
Sheet.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14 — Commitments and Conlingencies

Ceommitmenits and CGnoraniees

We have entered into certain commitmenis and guarantees for which the maximum unfunded amounts are
summarized in the table below:

March 31, March 31,

{Dollars in milhons} 2015 2014
Commitments:
Credit facilinies commimments with vehicle and industrial cquipment dealers 1137 & 1,295
Minimum lease commitments 6 62
Total commitments 1,197 1,357
Guarantees of affibate pollution control and solid waste disposal bonds LK} 100k
Total commitmcnts and puaranices 5 1,297 5 | 457

Wholesale financing demand note facilines are not considered to be contractual commitments as they are not
binding armangements under which TMCC 13 requined to perform.

We arc party to a | 5-vear lcase agreement, which expires m 2018, with TMS for our headquarters location in
the TMS headguarters complex in Torrance, Californin, Total rental expense, including payments o affiliates,
was 526 million, 525 million, and 322 million for fiscal 2015, 2004, and 2013, respectively, Minimum lease
commimenis include 323 million for facilitics leases with affiliaces at March 31, 2005, Ar March 31, 20135,
minimum future commitments under lease agreemenis o which we are a lessee, including those under the TMS
lease, are as follows (dollars in millions):

Future mimimum

Years ending March 31, lease payments

2016 5 19
2007 |19
08 14
2019 [
2020 2
Thereafter -
Taotal 5 il
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

Commifmonits

We provide fixed and vanable mte credit facilities to vehicle and industrial equipment dealers. These credit
facilitics are tvpically used for facilitics refurbishment, real csate purchascs, and working capital
requirements. These loans are generally collateralized with liens on real estate, vehicle inventory, and‘or other
dealership assets, as appropnate. W obtain a personal puarantee from the vehicle or industrial equipment
dealer or a corporate gusruntee from the dealership when decmed prudent. Although the loans are typically
collateralized or guaranteed, the value of the underlying collateral or guarantees may not be sufficient to cover
our exposure under such agreements, Our eredit facility pricing reflects market conditions, the competitive
environment, the level of dealer support required for the facility, and the credit warthiness of each

dealer. Amounts drown under these facilines are revigwed for collectability on a quarterly basis, in conjunction
with our evaluation of the allowanee for credit losses. We also provide financing to various muli-franchise
dealer erganizations, ofien as part of a lending conzortrum, for wholesale, working capital, real estate, and
business acquisitions.

On Apnl 28, 2014, the Company announced that our corporate headgquarices will move from Torrance,
California to Plano, Texas beginning in 2017 as part of TMC's planned consolidation of its three North
American headquarters for manufaciuring, sales and marketing to a single new headquarters facility. To date,
the Compuany has not incurred any sigmficant costs related 1w employees, lease termination or other related
relocation expenses as 4 result of this planned headgquarters move. These moving costs will be expensed as
inewrred ever the next several vears, We do not currently expect these amounts to be significant,

Conarantees and (Mtfer Comtingencies

TMOC hias guaranteed bond obliganons totzling 5100 million in principal that were issued by Putnam County,
West Virginia and Gibson County, Indiana to finance the construction of pollution control facilitics at
manufacturing plants of certain TMCC affiliates. The bonds mature in the following fiseal vears ending March
31: 2028 - 520 pillon; 2029 < 50 npullon; 2030 - $10 millon; 2031 - S10 millon; and 2032 - S10

million. TMOC would be required to perform under the guarantecs in the event of non-payment on the bonds
and other related ebligations. TMCC is entitled to reimbursement by the affiliates for any amounts

paid, TMCC receives an annual fee of 78 thousand for guarantecing such payments. TMCC has not been
required to perfom under any of these afliliate bond guarantees as of March 31, 2005 and 2014,

Tndenmnifficavion

I the ordinary course of business, we enter into agreements containing indemnification provisions standard in
the industry related to several types of transactions, including, but not limited to, debt funding, derivatives,
securitization transactions, and our vendor and supplier agreements. Performance under these indemnitics
would occur upon o breach of the represeniations, warraniies or covenants made or given, or a third party claim.
In addition, we have agreed in certaim debt and derivarive issuances, and subject to cortain excoptions, 1o gross-
up payments due o third parties in the event thai withholding tax is imposed on such payments. In additon,
certain of our funding armangements may require us to pay lendens for inercased costs duc to certain changes in
lows or regulations, Due to the difficulty m predicting events which could canse a breach of the indemmification
Provisions or mgger a gross-up or other pavment obligation, we are not able to cstimate our maximum cxposure
to future payments that could result from claims made under such provisions. We have not made any matenal
payments in the past as a result of these provisions, and as of March 31, 2005, we determined that it is not
probable thar we will be required to make any maierial pavmenis in the future. As of March 31, 2015 and 2014,
o amounts have been recorded under these indemmification provisions.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 14 — Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

Litigation and Governmental Proceedings

Various legal actions, governmental proceedings and other claims are pending or may be instituted or assened
in the future against us with respect to matters arising in the ordinary course of business. Cenain of these
actions are or purport to be class action suits, secking sizcable damages and/or changes in our busincss
operations, policies and practices. Certain of these actions are sinular to suits that have been filed agaimst oaber
financial institutions and captive finance companics, We perform penodic reviews of pending claims and
actions to determine the probability of adverse verdicts and resulting amounts of liability, We establish acerzals
for legal claims when payments associated with the elaims become probable and the costs can be reasonably
catimated. When we are able, we also determine estimates of reasonahly possible loss or range of loss, whether
in excess of any related acerued linbility or where there is no accrued liability. Given the inherent uncoranty
associed with legal matters, the actual costs of resolving legal elaims and associated cosis of defense may be
substantially higher or lower than the amounts for which aceruals have been established. Based on available
information and cstablished accruals, we do not believe it is reasonably possible that the results of these
proceedings, either individually or in the aggregate, will have o material adverse effect on our consolidated
financial condition or results of operations,

As previously disclosed, we continue 1o engage in communications with the Consumer Financial Protection
Bureau and the U.S. Department of Justice {together, the “Apencies”™) regarding our purchases of auto finance
contracts from dealers and related diseretionary dealer compensation practices. At March 31, 2005, we recorded
a5 a loss contingency an amount that was not material to our conselidated financial condition or results of
aperations for the year ended March 31, 2005, Based on the current state of discussions with the Agencies, we
believe the range of reasonably possible losses in excess of the amount acerued is not material. We are
continuing discussions with the Agencics and intend to achieve a mutually satisfactory resolution o these
matters. However, il such resolution does not occur, we may be subject 1o an enforcement action. In addition,
wi have reeerved a request for documents and information from the Mew York State Department of Financial
Services relating to our lending practices (including fair lending), and we are fully cooperating with this
request. We cannot predict the outcome of this request given its preliminary status.
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Note 15— Related Party Transactions

The tables below summanze amounts included in our Censolidated Statement of Income and in our
Consolidated Balance Sheet under various related party agreements or relationships;

Years ended March 31,
{Dollars in millions) 2015 2014 013
Net financing revenues:

Manufacturers” subvention support and other revenues 5 1196 § 994 s 040

Origination costs paid w affilintes 5 ilys - 5 -

Credit support fees ineurred 5 [RE) & (82) 5 (72)

Foreipn exchange loss on loans payvable o affiliates 5 - 8 . £ (W

Interest expense on loans payable to affiliates s (2) 8 3y & (6}
Insurance earned preminms and contract revenues:

Affiliate msurance preminms and contract revenues s 120 131 £ 16l
Investments and other income, net;

[nterest camed on notes receivable from affiliates 5 4 5 & 5 fy
Expenses:

Shared services charges and other expenses 5 631 § 6l 5 ad

Employee benefits expense 5 24 5 £ 5 30

Insurance losses and loss adjustmem expenscs 5 -5 - 5 -
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Note 15— Related Party Transactions {(Continwed )

{Dollars in millions}

March 31, 2015 March 31, 2014

Asgers:
Investments im marketable securifies
Investments in affiliates’ commencial paper

Finance receivables, wet
Accounts receivable from affiliates
Direct fingnce lease receivables from affiliates
Motes recervable under home loan programs
Deferred retail origination costs paid to affiliates
Deferred retail subvention income from affiliates

Investments in opermting leases, net
Leases to affiliates
Deferred lease ongination costs pand to affiliates
Deferred lease subvention income from affilines

Other assets
Motes recervable from affibates
Other recemvables from affiliates
Subvention suppont receivable from affiliates

Liabilities:

Dither liabilitics
Unearmed affibate insurance preniums and contract revenucs
Accounts payable to affiliacs
Motes payable to affiliates

Sharcholder’s Equity:
Stock-based compensation
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15— Related Party Transactions {(Continwed )

Financing Support Arrangements with Affiliates

TMOC is party to a credit support agreement with TFSC (the “TMCC Credit Support Agreement™). The
agrecment requires TFSC 1o maintain certain ownership, net wonh maintenance, and debt service provisions in
respect of TMCC, but is not a guaraniee by TFSC of any securities or obligations of TMCC. In conjunction
with this credit suppont agreement, TMCC has apgreed to pay TFSC a senu=annual fee based on a fixed rate
applicd w the weighted average outstanding amount of seountics entitled w credit support, Credit suppont fees
incurred under this agreement were 358 million, 352 million, and 572 million for fiscal 2005, 2004, and 2013,
respectively

Toyota Credit de Puerto Rico Corp. ("TCPR™) is the bencficiary of a credit suppornt agreement with TFSC
containing provisions similar to the TMCC Credit Support Agreement deseribed above.

Im addition, TMOC receives and provides financing suppon from TFSC and other affiliates in the form of
promissory notes, conduit finance agreements and vanous loan and eredit facility agreements. Total financing
suppart received and provided, along with the amounts currently outstanding under those agreements, is
summarized below, All forcign currency amounts have boeen translated at the cxchange rates in effect as of
March 31, 2015,

Finaneing Support Provided by Parent and Affiliates (anoines i nnilions);

Amaounts outstanding

{LUSD) at
Finaneing available o March 31, Mareh 31,
Affiliate TMCC 2115 2014
Towota Credit Canady Ine, CAD 300 & - & -
Taoyota Motor Finance (Netherlands) B, V. Eurg I 0k - -
Taoyota Financial Services Amenicas Corporation LIS 20 24 22
Tovota Finance Australia Limited LSO | fHMH - -
Tatal 5 4 5 22
Financing Suppors Provided to Parent and Affiliates famonrts in miffions);
Amaounts ourstanding
(LISD) an
Financing made Mareh 31, Mareh 31,
Affiliate available by TMCC 2015 2014
Taovota Financial Savings Bank LIS amn s 2 .- an
T'oyota Credit Canada Inc, CaD 2500 - -
Tovota Maotor Finance (Netherlands) BV, Euro | 718 827
Taoywota Financial Services Americas Corporation LS 201 B -
Tovora Financial Services Mexico, S.A de CV, LISDy SO0 - -
Banco Teyola do Brasil UsD 300 81 105
Tovota Finance Australia Limited USsDy | (N1 JH) 2001
Tatal 5 | 184 § 1,172
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15— Related Party Transactions {(Continwed )

Cither Fingneing Support Provided to Affiliates

TMCC and TFEC entered into conduit finance agreements under which TFSC passed along 1o
TMOCC certain funds that TFSC received from other financial institutions solely for the benefin of
TMECC. The last of these agreements expired in Apnl 2012 and there were no amounts payable
under these agreements a5 of March 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

TMCC provides home loans to relocated employees as well as cerain officers, directors, and other
members of management. Loans to dircctors and exeoutive officers were made prior to July 30,
20012 and were grandfathered under the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002,

TMOC provides wholesale financing, real estate and working capital loans 1o certain dealerships that
were consolidated with another affiliate under the accounting guidance for variable interest

enntigs, TMOU also pays these dealers ongination fees, These costs represent direct costs incurred
in connection with the acquisition of retail and lease contracts, mcluding incentive and rate
participation.

TMCC has guaranteed the payments of principal and interest with respect o the bonds of
manufacturing facilities of certain affiliates. The nature, business purpose, and amounts of these
puarantecs are described in Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencics.

TMCC and TFSB are partics 1o a master participation agrecinenl purseail o which TMCC apreed 1o
purchase up 1o 560 million per year of residential mortgage loans onginated by TFSB that meat
specified credit underwriting guidelines, not to exceed S 150 million over a three year period. At
March 31, 20005 and 2014, there were 547 million and 552 million, respectively, in loan
participations outstanding that had been purchased by TMOC under this agreement.

Shared Service Arrangements with AfMiliates

TMOCC is subjeet to the following shared service agreements:

TMCC and TCPR incur costs under vanous shared service ngreements with our affilintes. Services
provided by affiliates under the shared service amangement include marketing, technological and
administrative services, as well as services related to our funding and risk management activitics and
our bank and investor relationships,

TMOC provides various services to our financial services affiliates, including cerain administranive,
sysrems and operational support

TMCC provides various services to TFSRB, including marketing, administrative, svstems, and
operational support in cxchange for TFSE making available cenain financial products and services to
TMCC's customers and dealers mecting TFSB s credit standards.

TMCC is subject to expense reimbursement agreements related 1o cosis incurred by TFSB, TFSA,
and TME in connection with our affiliates providing certain financial products and services to our
customers and dealers in support of TMCOC s customer loyalty strategy and programs, costs related 1o
TFSB's eredit card rewards program, and other brand and sales support.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 15— Related Party Transactions {(Continwed )

Operational Support Arrangements with Affiliates

TMCC and TCPR provide vanous wholesale financing to vehicle and industrial equipment dealers,
which result im our having payables to TMS, Tovera de Pucrio Rico Corp ("TDPFR”), Toyoa
Material Handling, US A, Inc. (" TMHU™) and Hino Motor Sales, LL5.A., Inc. (“HINO™),

TMCC s party to a lease agreement, expinng i 2008, with TMS for our beadquarters location in the
TMS headquariers complex in Torrance, California, The lease commitments are described i Note
14 - Commitments and Contingencics.

Subvention receivahles represent amounts due from TMS and other affiliates in suppont of retail,
lease, and industrial equipment subvention programs offered by TMOC, Deferred subvention
ineomme represents the unearmned portion of amounts received from these ransactions, and
manufacturers” subvention support and other revenues primarily represent the camed portion of such
ameunts.

Leases to affiliates represent the ivvestment in operating leases of vehicle and mdustrial equipment
leased to affiliates,

TMCC is a participating employer in certain retirement, postretirement health care and ife insurance
sponsored by TMS as well as share-hased compensation plans sponsored by TMC. See Note 12 —
Pension and Other Benefit Plans for additional information.

Affiliate insurance premiums and contract revenues primarily represent revenues from TMIS for
administrative services and vanous types of coverage provided to TMS and affiliates. This incledes
contractual indemnity coverage and related administrative services for TMS' centificd pre-owned
vehicle program and umbrella linbality poliey. TMIS provides umbrella liability msusance to TMS
and affiliates covening centam dollar value layers of nsk above vanouws pnmary or self-insured
retentions. On all lavers in which TMIS has provided coverage, 99 percent of the nzk has been
ceded to vanous reinsurers. Dunng fiscal 2002, TMIS began providing property deductible
reimbursement insurance to TMS and affiliates covering losscs incurred under their primary policy.

TMIS provided prepard mamtenance and vehicle service coverage 1o TMS i support of special sales
and customer lovalty efforts until the programs were discontinued in fiscal 2001, All contract
revenue was fully recognized as of March 31, 2013,

Other Arrangemeits with Aflates

In December 2004, TMOC entered into an agreement for the sale of certain asseis relating 1o its commercial
finance business to a new ly-formed subsidiary of Toyota Industrics Corporation, which forms part of the group
of companics known as the Toyota Group. The closing date of the transaction has not yet been determimed and
the assers to be sold are not available for immediate sale in their present condition, a3 the transaction is subject
to several closing conditions that have not yet been sanisfied, The asscts represent approximately $984 million of
finance receivables, net and S923 million of investments in operating leases, net as of March 31, 2015,

As of March 31, 2005, we held 337 million of investmenis in commercial paper 1ssued by Toyota Credit Canada
Imc. These investments are included in Investments in Marketable Scourities in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 16— ment Information

Chur reportable segments include finance and insurance operations. Finance operations include retail, leasing,
and dealer financing provided to authorized vehicle and indusirial equipment dealers and their customers in the
LS. and Puerto Rico. Insurance operations are performed by TMIS and its subsidiarics. The principal
activitics of TMIS include marketing, underwriting, and claims administration related to covering certain risks
of vehicle dealers and their customers in the ULS. The finance and insurance operations segment information
presented below includes allocated corporate expenses for the respective segments. The accounting policies of
the operating segments are the same as those described in Mote | — Summary of Significant Accounting

Policics,
Financial information for our reporiable operating segments for the years ended March 31 is summarized as
follows:
Finance Insurance Iniercompany
{Dollars in millions) operaiions  operitions climinations Total
Fiscal 2015;
Tolal financing revemies 5 Bil0 - % - 8 #3100
Insurance camed premiums and contract revencs - H38 - {11
Invesiment and gther income, net B 105 - 194
Toial gross revenucs 1,399 T4 - 9,142
Less:
Depreciation on operating leases 4857 . - 4,857
Inlerest cxpense Ti6 - - 736
Provision for credii losses 108 - - 308
Orperating and adminisimtive expenses 25 221 - 1,046
Insurunce losses and loss ndjustment expenses - 269 - 2649
Provision for incoane tives i3S 4 - 729
Nel income 5 1038 S 159 S - 5 1,197
Tolal assets £ 1,653 S B9 8 (M9 §  1EG2S
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TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 16— Segment Information (Continued
Finanoe Insursnee  Intercompiany
{Dallars in millions) opcrutions  operalions climinatigns Total
Fiscal 2004;
Tolal financing revemscs $ TN 5 -8 6 5 77
Insurance camed premiums and contract revenins - 503 [26) 567
Invesiment and piher income, net EL] »w - 133
Total gross peveines 746 illl )
Less:
Dreprecimion on operating leases 4,012 - - 4012
[leres expense 1,340 B - 1,340
Provision fior credin losses 170 - . (]
Operating and adminisirative expenses T67 198 - DS
Insurance losses and loss pdjusiment expenses - 234 - b
Proviskon for income xes 437 1] - 497
Mel Incoine % T4y 5 |4 5 - % K57
Total ascis S 99737 S 372 S (725) § 102,740
Fiscal 2003;
Total Minancing revemes L3 79 5 - 8 2% 8 T4
Insurance eamed premitans and contract revenues - i {25) 571
Investmend und other income, net 57 116 - 173
Tolal gross revenucs 1276 T2 7488
Loss:
Dieprecistion on operafing leases. 3,568 - - 1568
Intarest expense 940 . - Gt
Provision for credin losses 121 . . [l
Operating and adminisirative expenses T3 177 - 11
Insurance losses and loss pdjustiment expenses - 03 - 103
Provision for income txes T30 b - &4
NC) incone ] 1,183 § 148 § - % 1,33)
Talal nssels £ 2S5 % 1502 8 [Tid) & 95012
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 17 — Selected Quarterly Financial Data (U navdited

First Sccond Thard Fourth

{Dollars i millions} Churier Churier Chuarier Chuarier
Fiseal 2015;

Total linaneing fevennes 5 19260 § 2057 § 2112 § 2181
Depreciation on operating leases 1,106 1,196 1,24% 1,313
Interest expense | 30 215 161 230
Net Ainancing revenues Ti0 64 To3 fis
Other income (k3 220 221 203
Provision for credit losses 1% 79 |03 £R
Expenses g 320 329 363
Income before income 1% cxpense 577 467 492 390
Provision for income taxcs 213 176 185 155
Mel income 5 ind & - 7 8 235
Fiseal 2004;

Tatal financing revenues s 1,795 § 1845 § 1,876 § | BRI
Depreciation on operating leases 951 il 1,033 L2
Interest expense 536 34 184 134
Mgt financing revenues 308 563 457 T1S
Criber ingome 143 157 204 191
Provision for credin losses 11 28 63 6
Expenses TUR K] 297 327
Income before income tax cxpense |44 393 E1L 511
Provision for imcome laxes 53 149 113 182
Net income 5 9] & 244 5 193 5 329

Oither income is comprised of insurance camed premiums and contmact revenues as well as net investiment and
other income. Expenses include operating and administrative expenses as well as insurance losscs and loss
adjustment expenses.

136

241/321



2015

2015

10

ASC

31

ASC

PBO

715

242/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

2015 31

715

ASC 715



2012 17
25

ASC
ASC

ASC

740
740

815

GAAP

26

243/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

PBO

2013



EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

ASC 820
ASC 820
10
102 104
2008 ASBJ 10
19
ASC 810 VIE
VIE ()
()
ASC 810 VIE
( DVIE ( )VIE
VIE
VIE

ASC 810 VIE

244/321



TMCC

10.
11.
12.

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

2013

11

11

11

11

11

11

245/321

EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

2014
2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2014

2015

2015

2015
2015

11

12

12

12

12

21

26

26

26

16
15
15

oOoOooodn



TMCC

TFS

27
27 24

TFS
2000 10
TFS
TFS
26

246/321

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

ooooood
2000 14
TFS TMCC
TFS 7/
/ TFS
27 31



(

)

25

541

27

EDINETOOOO
OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)
oOoOooodn

20
14
14

) 203 (2015 31 )

24

247/321



EDINETOOOO

OO000DO00oDOo0o0oo00boo0gOoOoo(Ees904)

OooooOodd
)
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

)| 18,993,688 | 18,583,653 | 22,064,192 | 25,691,911 | 27,234,521

) 563,290 432,873 1,403,649 2,441,080 2,892,828

) 408,183 283,559 962,163 1,823,119 2,173,338

) 149,704 341,694 1,934,156 2,892,501 3,294,275

)| 10,920,024 | 11,066,478 | 12,772,856 | 15,218,987 | 17,647,329

)| 29,818,166 | 30,650,965 | 35,483,317 | 41,437,473 | 47,729,830

() 3,295.08 3,331.51 3,835.30 4,564.74 5,334.96
() 130.17 90.21 303.82 575.30 688.02
() 130.16 90.20 303.78 574.92 687.66
() 34.7 34.4 34.2 34.9 35.2
() 3.9 2.7 8.5 13.7 13.9
() 25.7 39.6 16.0 10.1 12.2
) 2,024,009 1,452,435 2,451,316 3,646,035 3,685,753

) 2,116,344 1,442,658 3,027,312 4,336,248 3,813,490

) 434,327 355,347 477,242 919,480 306,045

) 2,080,709 1,679,200 1,718,297 2,041,170 2,284,557

) 317,716 325,905 333,498 338,875 344,109
[ 66,396]| [ 75,757]| [ 83,190]| [ 85,778]| [ 85,848]

(

)
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)
107 108 109 110 111
2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

8,242,830 | 8,241,176 | 9,755,964 | 11,042,163 | 11,209,414

() 47,012 23,008 856,185 | 1,838,450 | 2,125,104

52,764 35,844 697,760 | 1,416,810 | 1,690,679

397,049 397,049 397,049 397,049 397,049

3,447,007 | 3,447,007 | 3,447,097 | 3,447,007 | 3,417,907

6,538,309 | 6,634,666 | 7,446,372 | 8,920,430 | 10,184,271

9,593,164 | 10,612,765 | 11,234,794 | 13,609,725 | 15,128,623

2,081.64 2,091.65 2,347.91 2,812.17 3,235.44

50 50 90 165 200

( (20) (20) (30) (65) (75)

16.83 11.40 220.33 447.09 535.22

16.83 11.40 220.31 446.81 534.95

68.0 62.4 66.2 65.5 67.3

0.8 0.5 9.9 17.3 17.8

199.1 313.1 22.1 13.0 15.7

297.2 438.5 40.8 36.9 37.4

69,125 69,148 68,978 68,240 70,037

[ [ 8753 [ 939l [ 9320 [ 95710 [ 9.947]
)
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@
23 24 25 26 27

( )| 1,196,681 1,090,010 1,154,673 1,403,819 1,645,393
( ) 373,839 295,708 306,692 297,528 367,586
( ) 226,891 181,999 196,610 193,690 235,090
( ) 153,042 166,343 356,376 291,338 383,235
( )| 1,040,147 1,154,539 1,416,493 1,707,831 2,091,538
( )| 13,055,981 | 12,872,858 | 15,812,602 | 18,595,330 | 22,079,002
() 655,145.55 |  728,062.36 | 892,304.96 | 1,077,281.39 | 1,319,596.49
() 144,470.90 |  115,886.48 | 125,189.61 | 123,330.69 | 149,691.36
() — — — — —
() 7.9 8.9 8.9 9.1 9.4
() 23.8 16.8 15.5 12.5 12.5
() — — — — —
C — — — — —
C - - = = -
( ) — — — — —
C — — — — —
) 8,138 8,376 8,848 9,130 9,463

( ) (1,271) (1,474) (1,448) (1,255) (1,380)

)
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@
23 24 25 26 27
( 55,788 100,056 173,828 123,457 114,146
( 47,913 90,662 169,074 116,150 107,950
( 45,233 87,481 162,949 110,478 101,148
( 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525 78,525
() 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500 1,570,500
( 209,975 245,734 318,001 430,039 532,181
( 715,088 561,926 377,535 438,829 542,196
() 133,699.54 156,469.13 202,484.28 273,823.53 338,861.06
( () _ 33,080 59,970 _ _
(33,080) (59,970)
() 28,801.77 55,703.02 103,756.33 70,345.90 64,405.56
(@) - — — — —
() 29.4 43.7 84.2 97.9 98.2
() 24.1 38.4 57.8 29.5 21.0
(@) - — — — —
) - 59.4 57.8 — _
) 85 88 88 89 87
(15) (16) (15) (13) (14)

(

)
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)
397,049 100
)
(
16,500 100
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 915,000 (100)
Torrance, ( ) 100
California, U.S.A. 10,000 (100)
Markham, ( ) 100
Ontario, Canada 60,000
( )
Cologne, Germany 30.000 100
Amsterdam, ( )
( ) Netherlands 908 100
Epsom, Surrey, ( ) 100
(UK) United Kingdom 104,500
St Leonards, ( )
New South Wales, 120.000 100
Australia ’
( 86.8
Bangkok, Thailand (0'1)
15,100 )
3,100,000 100
38
)
Sandton, Gauteng, ( ) 33.3
South Africa 4,695 (33.3)
( )
2,803,516 33.4
5
( )
(G
( )

10
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254,010 335,898
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Toyota Motor Credit Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheet and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, shareholder's equity, and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Toyota Motor Credit Corporation and its subsidiaries (the “ Company”) at March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014, and the results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2015 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financia statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

/S PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
Los Angeles, California

June 2, 2015
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